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U.S. Department of Homeland Security 

UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE 
December 21, 2007 

Re: Request No. 20020060 

Reference is made to your recent appeal of the decision of Acting Special Agent in 
Charge Peter Schurla, then Acting Secret Service Freedom of Information and Privacy Acts 
Officer, with regards to your Freedom of Information Act request for records pertaining to a 
report on the Secret Service and the White House taping system during the Nixon 
Administration. 

The records pertinent to your appeal have been reviewed. Based on this review, it has 
been determined that additional information may be released to you. Copies of this material are 
enclosed. No Secret Service information is now being withheld from these documents. The 
redacted portions of these documents contain information that has been referred to another 
government agency for their direct response to you regarding this information. 

Enclosures 

Sincerely, 

l. 
Brian K. Nag 
Deputy Director 
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Director 

Inspector Dagg\ 

Secret Service Participation in Tapin:'s 

U.S. SECRET StRVICE 

,luiy 15, 1974 

C0-1-23,206 

On July 10, 1974. thee Washington Po~1t carried a story re­
ported by the T.,of; Angeles Times of. th~t' date, to ti,e effect that 
House Judiciary Committee lawyers were able to get an additional 
15 minute segment of a '.ihite House tape when a Secret Service 
cigent at the White House overseeing tbe copying inadvertently let -
the recoroer l"Un past the section previously tt'ansCl'ibed. A copy 
of the W.ashington Post article is attached. 

The tape in question is the '.'\arch 22, 1973 EOB Office tape, 
the additional 15 minute segment reportedly contains conversation 
damaging to 'the Presiden_t. 

This incident allegedly occurred on 11arch 22. 1974 when Secu­
rity Specialists Frank f'lannery and D~vid DeGrandis were asf3igncd to 
assist representatives of the 'flhite House and the House Judiciary 
Committee in cueing up ce!tain tapes f;'Ol' duplication. 
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On July 12, 1974, the foregoing infonnation was pl'OVided to 
ATD Wa~er. 

£./~4~ ~~ 
Cugene P ~ 

Inspector 

Attachment - Washington Post Article 
of July 10. 1974 

CC: 
cc: 

AD Kelley - ~~tive Intelligence 
Inspection/ 

EPD :jlg 
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The Washington Post July 10, 1974 

Transcripts Link 
Nixon to Cover-Up 

By Lou Cannon and Jules W!tcover 
Wuhlnct.on Po.st Slaff Writ.en 

President Nixon, nine days after ruling that White 
House aides not disclose their Involvement in the Water· 
gale cover-up, explicitly ordered on March 22, 1973, that 
the cover-up go on, in these tape-recorded words: 

"[ don't give a shit what happens. I want you all to 
stonewall it, Jet them plead the Fl{th Amendment, cover­
up or anything else, if it'll save it-save the plan. That's 
the whole point." 

The quote-omitted in the White House transcript of 
the convel'sation of that date -is in transcripts from the 
actual tapes o( eight presidential conversations made by 
the House Judiciary Committee and released yesterday. 
The committee obtained the tapes from the Watergate 
grand jury last March 26. 

In the same l'vlarch 22 conversation, the· Judiciary 
Committee version shows the President sayil)g former 
Attorney Gene:ral .John N. Mitchell was arguing that "we 
use flexibility ... in order to get on with the cover-up 
plan." The White House version has Mr. Nixon saying 
Mitchell was arguing "that now we use flexibility in 
order.to get off the cover-up line." 

Jn still another Judiciary Committee version filling in 
words omitted in the White House versipn, the President 
is quoted as telling then-White House Counsel John W. 
Dean III on March 13, 1!!73, that it was too . late to exer• 
cise the oplion of telling all. 

"The hang-out road's going to have to be rejected," he 
says in the Judiciary Committee transcript. The same 
portion in the White House version reads: "The hang-out 
road (inaudiblel.'' 

The new committee versions of the White House tapes 
-obtained from higher quality equipment than used by 
the White House - reveal not only omissions from the 
While House versions but significant discrepancies, oflcn 
damaging to the President's impeachment defense. 

Beyond that. they generally convey much more the 
Image of a Chief Executive in charge than do the White 
House transcripts, and of a President sometimes ambl• 
valent but ultlmately moving lo support continuance of 
the cover-up. 

The references to the "cover-up plan" made by Mr. 
Nixon in the March 22 conversation are the only tlllles 
these words are used by him in the transcripts. They are 

Mee~ing of Ma1·ch 22, 1973 
President: " • •• all JoTm llfitchell is argu­
ing then, is that 110 1c, u,e use flexibility in 

order to get off the cover-up line." 
-Whlie Hou,e Uln.JtrlP&. 

Presirle11t: " • •• all that JoTtn Mitchell is 
arg1,i11g, the11, is that n.010 ti;e, u;e use flexi­
bility •• . iii ort!er to get on toith the cover• 

rtp 11lan." 
~udldu-, commn.tee tn.n.5crl1n 

never defined but are an apparent reference to containing 
the Watergate scandal within the White House. 

The quote in which the President said he wanted his 
aides to "stonewall it" or "cover up" was part of a 15-
mlnule additional segment to the March 22 conversation 
as first transcribed by the White House. According to 
a story in today's Los Angeles Times by Jack Nelson, the 
Judiciary Committee's lawyers were able to copy it when 

See REPORT, A12, Col, 1 

Tut on pages .,4.24-27 

Nixon L ink to Cover-Up Seen 
REPORT, From Al 

a Secret Service agent at the White House overseeing tile 
copying inadvertently let the record er run past the sec­
tion previously transcribed. 

James D. St. Clair, the• President's chief Impeachment 
defense lawyer, told reporters the latter March 22 con­
versation was omitted because it was not considered 
relevant. "I· would not- look upon this as sinister," he 
said. Of the discrepancies, he said: "My experience has 
been that if . yo11 give these tapes to three p81Jple to 
listen to, you get three variations." 

Sen. Sam J. Ervin Jr. (D-N.C.), chail'man of the Senate 
Watergate committee, said the transcripts released by 
the Judiciary Committee were "in perfect hannony" with 
testimony his committee received that Dean, Mitchell, 
H. R. Haldeman and John Ehrlichman met in Febrµary 
in California :md "concluded that they would be publicly 
in favor of the committee's investigation but would do 
everything they could to impede and obstruct the in­
vestigation.'' 

For all the discrepancies in the Judiciary Committee 
and White House versions, both depict a President fre­
quently contradictory in his discussion of Watergate op­
tions. For example, immediately after he had instructed 
Mitchell, Dean an<i Haldeman to "stonewall it" in the 
i\farch 22 conversation, the President said: 

"On the other hand, uh, uh, I would prefer. as [ said 
to you, that you do it the other way. And I would parti­
cularly prefer to do it tbat other ,Yay if It's going to come 
out that way anyhow." 

The ~other way'' apparently Is a 1•eferllnce to what was 
known in the White House as the policy of "limited hang 
out," a reference to making sotne facts about the' scandal 
available through the Senate Watetgate committee. 

Nme days earlier, however, the Judiciary Commit_~ee 
version of a Nixon-Dean conversation on March 13 shows, 
the President already had rejected what he cailed "the 
Jiang-out road." . • 
"Well, what about the hang-out thing?" he a,sked Dean. 

" ••• Ub, 1s it too late to, to, frankly, go the hang-<1ut 
road? Yes, it is.'' (In the White House version, the last 
phrase, "Yes, it is,'' is omitted.) 

When Dean responded, "£ think it is," the President 
In the Judiciary version said: "T11e hang-out road's going 
t.o h&ve to be rejected. I, some, 1 understand lt was re­
jected." (The White House version omitted all but "the 
:ha»g-<>ut road".) 

The transcripts released by the Judlciary Committee, 
~vhile they filled In many of the unintelligible words in 
the White House version, still are not complete tran• 
scripts. In a foreword to the report, Committee Chai1'­
man Peter W. Rodino Jr. (D-N.J.) said that he and rank­
ing minority member Edward Hutchinson (R-Mich.) had 
eliminated "irrelevant material which was considered to 
be defamatory, degrading or embarrassing." 

Rodino said the transcripts were "nearly the same" In 
both versions but the committee released a 131-page 
comparison of the conflicting pas&ages. 

The 1'81.ease of the transcripts by the committee was 
sharply attacked by Wbite House press secretary Ronald 
L. Ziegler as a "•hypoed PR campaign" again.st President 
ijlxon. · ... .. · · ' ' · · 

"They have. chosen the public relations route which 
will -focus the news media only on one section of the 
tapes," Zl~ler told two wire service reporters at the 
White House. "They should release the full body of 
~vlllence all togeth.er, all at once and not in piecemeal 
fashion." 
' rite committee may do just that later this week when 

several thousand pages ·of evidence are expected to be 
released. . ,: ; ' · r. · ;, ' 
' The version. of the presidential convei'l>ations presented 

yesterday in tlie Judiciary Committee transcript suggests 
that Mr. Nixon knew far more about the Watergate 
cover-up than is revealed in the Wrote House transcripts. 
Almost every· change in the White House edited version 
seems lo favor Mr. Nixon. 

'fhe bighiights · of the eight presidential conversations, 
and the differences between the .Judiciary Committee and 
White House versions: 

On Sept. 15, 1972 ·according to the committee version, 
the President, Haldeman an.d Dean discussed possible 
fl!:tlon against Edward Bennett Williams, lawyer for The 
Washington Post, and against The Washington Post Co. 
ln its television stations' license renewal appllcaUons. 
Th is portion. of the transcript, en ti rely omitted from the 
White Ho~ transcript, was previously reported In The 
Washlngtorl P0&t. 

In both the Judiciary and the White House versions 
o! a Feb. 28, 1973, conversation the President asked Dean 
whether the Watergate ,iefendants expected that they 
"ivould get clemency In "a reasonable time.'' ln tho White 
House version Dean did not respond. In the Judiciary 
version, Dean said, "I think they do •. .'' 
· According to. the Judiciary Committee. version of the 

March 13 conversation, the President was told that a 
Haldeman aide, 'G9rdon Strachan, not only knew or the 
Watergate incident but was going to testify to the con-
t'rary. _ 
.: Dialogue ·between Mr. Nixon and Dean lo the cfrect that 
Strachan knew about Watergate was in the White House 
version, •but not included was this phrase: "Bob knew"­
presumab)y Haldeman. In both versions, however, the 
PL'esident added that "he may not have.'' 
~ Dean went on to say in both versions that Strachan 
'-'was judicious in what he l'el.ayed ••. but Strnchan Is as 
tough as nails." 

Then, according to Judlclary'a version only, the Presl­
~cnt asked: ''What'll he say? Just go in and say he 
didn't know?" • .•-

Dean 1n the Judiciary version repliecl: "He'll go In and 
stonewall It and say, 'I don't know anything about what 
you are talking about.' ... " rn the White House version, 
it reads: "He can go In and stonewall .• .'' 

At. another point Jn the March 13 testimony, Mr. Nixon 
Mys tlult Hal~eman and Mitchell must have known about 
self-styled prankster Donald Segrettl, who directed politi­
cal espionage for the White House in the 1972 campaign 
and who subsequently pleaded guilty to violating federal 
campaign laws. 
• One of the key conversations occurred on the morn Ing 
or March 21 when the President and Dean, later joined by 
Haldeman, spokl! of the growing dimensions or the Water• 
gate scandal and conspirator E. Howard HunL's "black­
mail" demands fo1• $120,000. The Wate1·gate grand jury 
has charged that this meeting was one of the overt acts 
in furtherance ot the cover-up conspiracy, and it Is ex­
pected to be a key element in' any Impeachment charge 
made by tho Judiciary Committee. 

As with other couversations, the ,Judiciary Committee 
version of the March 21 conversalion contains subtle 
hints that Mr. Nixon knew more than the! White House 
t ranscript reveals, 

When Mr. Nlxon says in the White :House vel'slon that 
"your majOl" RUY to keep under control is Hunt" he ends 
his statemenf'wlth a qllestion mark. The question mark Is 
not preserit in the J udiciary ve1alon, where Dean roplles 
(speaking about Hunt), "he know~ so much." 

Responds the President: "About a Jot of things.'' 
At another point the White House version .Jias the 

President asking Dean about "the 0U1er.probabllltles." In 
the Judlclary version 1t ls " tho otltor vulnerabilities." 

Still Joter, the l"rBSident while refCJTlng t.o "the ull• 
slructlon of justice thing" says. "l .thJnk that one we 
can ·hatidl!1~'.· . , . · . 

In the wriltei )iouse ,version of the same pa11S11ge Mr. 
Nhcon says: "I don't thinlt on tho obstruction of justice 
thlnf--l take that out." · 

One page after this tho White House t.mn11erlpt h:111 

Mr. NLxon speaking uncJ.e;.rzy about giving money. lo 
Hunt: ''But at the moment don't you agree it is better 
to get the Hunt thing that's where .that.;,.." · · 

In the Judiciary- version; •.the, Pr~sident says without 
evident ambiguity: "Bu~, lit the inoment don't you agree 
lhat · you!d better get' J:.\ie · Hunt thing?' I inean, that's 
worth It, at the moment?' .. 

In one of the ,Cey ··passag~·• of the entire transcripts 
the Judiciary Commlitee; ver$io'n ha_s Mr. Ni.xon saying 
to Dean ··a:bout Huni: •~Woy_l!l you agree t hen th~t that's 
·buy time thing? You better damn well get that clone but 

. fast!' · ,, .. 

In lhe White House version "buy time thing" becomes 
"the prime thing." · 

One of the central concerns or Mr. Nixon, as rorlected 
in both transcript versions, is protecUng the men around 
him. ' 

This surfaces p&rticular!y in the portion of the March 
22 transcript never transcribed by the , While I-louse 
where Mr. Nixon s:.ys that what is happening lo· Halde­
man and Dean is "uniair.'' 

"That's what Eisenhower, that's au he ca1·e<1 about," 
saYs the President. "He only cared about-Christ, be 
sure he was clean. Botl1 in the fund thing ·and in the 
(Sherman) Adams thing. But I ilon't look at It that way. 
And I just-that's tbe thing I am really concerned with. 
We're going to protect our people if we can.'' 

Both in the March 21 and March 22. conversations the 
President expressed personal interest in the fate of Water­
gate defe-ndants. 

On ehe afternoon of March 21, In a coaveisat!on joined 
by Dean; Haldeman and Ehrlichman, Hunt's ·'mo'ney de­
mands once more were- mentioned. Ehrllchman said that 

· Hunt also was lnterestea in getting a pardon. 
According to the ,House Judiciary ve~!9n the President 

said, "I ·know," and. added, "I mean ·he's got to get that by 
Christmastime.'' 

By contrast, the White 11ouse transcript had Dean, 
rather than Mr. lllii.on, saying, "He's got to get bhat by 
Christm8ll, I under,5tand." 

The final two tTltnS<:rlpts released by Judiciary are of 
separate conversations on April 16, 1973. In the flrsl, the 
President told Dean he was "planning to assun1e some culp­
ability" in the paying of hush-money to Hunt. In th~ White 
House version, Mr. Nixon is quoted as.saying "the assumes 
culpability on that, doesn't it?" . . · 

T-he second April 16. transcript •by the J:u!)iciary Com­
mittee provides a lengthy If somewhat unclear discussion 
between Mr. Nixon and Dean on the impending removal 
from the Presidential staif of Haldeman, Ehrllchman and 
Dean and how It would be explained. Nearly all"·of this dis­
cussion was omitted in the White House version. 
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Secret Service Participation in Tapings 

U. S • SECRET SERVICE 

July 2., 1974 

co-1-23.,206 

Ret~rence is made to my report ot March 1., 191"• on 
th1$ sy.gect., deta1ljng activity f'rom February ll., 1971~ · .J 

up throtJSh February 13., 1974. i 
~ ➔ -~ The ·toll.owing activity invol vµig thi.s Senice has 

taken place since February 13., 1974. 

March 51 · 1974 

March 81 1974 

WH Copy of cassette (3-21-73) 
6/20 Dictabelt., made in Chambers on l-24-73 (IIA) 

Tbe usual tape duplication f'orm was executed to ~wnent 
tld.e aott:f'ity.. l . 

lla'eh 9,. ·1m 
'i'he tollolr1ns llated tapes were 4upllcat;ed by i'SD 

i,ersonne1.( . "Rrk .. re .d ~ 

J~ 

l 

J 
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I ,'• 

r 

CABINET 
OVAL OFFICE 
OVAL OFFICE 
TELEPHONE 
EOB OFFICE 
OVAL OFFICE 

- 2 -

3-23-71 to 3-25-71 
4-16-n to 4-19-71 
3-13-73 
4-20-n to 5-ll-71 
6-30-12 
4-21-71 

co-1-23.,206 

Tape dupl1cati.on f'orms were executed f'or each o~ these 
six (6) transactions. 

March 131 !Jl974 

Two more tapes., identified below, were duplicated by 
TSD empl.oyeee)_ 1?' e k,,. ~.;;.; - · · · - · · · · -

! Tape duplication forms were executed: 
,.) 

OVAL OFFICE 
OVAL OFFICE 

March 15 1 1974 

9-15-72 { Co:t3y #1} SECOND REEL 
7-24/25-71 (WEEKEND) 

TSD personnel duplicated seven {7) tapes, listed below., 
at Buzhardt'a request: 

OVAL OFFICE 
EOB OFFICE 
EOB OFFICE 
EOB OFFICE 
OFFICE 
OFFICE 
OVAL OFFICE 

4-16-73 to 4-l.8-73 ( Copy #1) 
3-20-73 to 3-23-73 { Copy #J.) 
3-20-73 to 3-28-73 
4-l.0-73 to 4-20-73 {Copy #1) 
3-23-71 
3-23-71 
3-21-73 { REEL #1) ( Copy #1) 

The usual tape duplication forms were prepared and 
distributed to interested parties. There is no indication 
that the above activity was cleared through the Treasury 
General Counsel. 

March l.81 1914 
[ -- - - = F e r:-rr~ 

Office tape (IBEis 111).-. 



March 211 1974 

March ~1. 1974 

r-

OVAL OFFICE 
EOB OFFICE 
EOB OFFICE 
OVAL OFFICE 
OVAL OFFICE 

- 3 -

9-15-72 (SECOND REEL) 
3-20-73 to 3-22-73 
6-4-73 ( COMPLETE REEL) 
2-28-73 
3-21-73 

co-1-23.,206 

The Secu.ri ty Specialists worked on this assignment from 
ll:30 A.M.· to 7:15 P.M. and at no time did they listen to any 
part ot the orig1nal or duplicate recordings • 

March 231 1974 

I 
\ 

I 
i 

L 
I 

\ 

J 

7 
--' I 

'-

]Security Special.1st 
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March 25, 1974 

· - · Pe (c rr;,i - . _ ] 
factorily. 7 Electronics Technician Messinger picked up the 
machine trotn Bennett's office, made the necessary repai.rs in 
thirty minutes, and retumed the recorder to Bennett at 8:45 
A.M. Messinger noted that mechanical stops had previously 
been instal.l.ed on the record and dictate buttons of this 
machine, at which time it was functioning 1.n a proper manner. 

The following tapes (or portions thereof) were copied: 

CABINET 3-23-71 to 3-25-71 
OVAL OFFICE 3-13-73 Copy #1 
WH Copy of Cassette 3-21-73; 6-20 d1ctabelt made in 

Chambers on 1-24-73 
OVAL OFFICE 4-16-73 REEL #1 
F.OB OFFICE 4-10-73 Copy of Box 11-1-73 (Copy #1) 
TELEPHONE 4-20-71 
OVAL OFFICE 7-24-n 
OVAL OFfICE 1+-21-71 
OVAL OFFICE L~-19-71 
OVAL OFFICE 3-23-71 
EOB, OFFICE 6-20-72 

TSD peraonne1 onl.1 observed, and did not participate 1.n 
~ ot the above activity. 

March 28, 1974 
f . - - --
~ - - - "i?elier.,--,£, 

of' the ~14-73 Oval. Of'f'ice tape. Tape dupl.ication torms were 
executed to document this service. 
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A_pr:ll 11 1971~ 

April 32 197~ 

April 8, 1974 

co-1-23.,206 

i 
j 

I 
....J 

April 9,, 1974 
General Haig addressed a memorandum to Sims confirming 

,Tones as custodian of the Presidential tapes. Sims did no-t 
receive the memorandum until 4-11-74. 

April 11, 1;37h 

Sims notified EPS of this custocliaJ. change, so that there­
after. only Jones woul.d be allowed acceas to zone 128 (tape 
storage room) • 

J 
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'----' 
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At 11:30 A.M. this date., the alarm covering' Zone 128 
went into 11Ta.mper. 11 EPS immediately responded and foWld the 
door locked and secure. Jerry Jones, who possessed the only 
keys to the room, was called by Sims. C ?ek,..-e-/ 
, E£1c,,,,,-,e..,;-f )It was' determined 
that eoristruction work 1n a nearby of~ice had caused the al.a.rm , 
te1ephone line to activate. The condition was corrected. TSD . 
personnel then changed the combinations on the safes in the 
room, changed the door lock cores, and prov~ded the new combina­
tions and door keys to Jerry Jones. 

' This same date two tapes were duplicated at Buzhardt•~ 
request? The tapes are identified as: j 

OVAL OFFICE ( no date listed on form) 
EOB OFFICE 4-10-73 to 4-20-73 (Copy #1) 

COPY OF BOX 11-1-73 

'--' AEril 12, 1974 

Ray Zumwalt and Chief Burnett., Technical Development and 
Planning Division, borrowed two Crown recorders from National. 
Security Agency. These recorders were placed in a secure 
room adjacent to Buzhardt's office, to be used to fu1f1ll 
future tape dupl~cation requests made by Buzhardt. 

April 15 1 1974 

Sims 

I 
! 
I 

I 
I 
i 
' ' -
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April 161 1974 

[ J 

( 
L 

2 Sony 8oOB recorders,. Star Nos. 1575 end 6870 
2 Craig root pedals 
2 Headsets 

'-..,~ r 
Th=is same date, Sims assisted a White Bouse Statt' meml>er 

in renting a Uher 5000 recorder from the Fi.de11ty Sound Company 
,,in Washington, D. c. Then, at B~hardt 1s request, TSD 7 

r2 -e__. k- rf e ... cA , 

L 

r 

April 17,, 1974 

Another White House secretary (Pat McKee) was given 
instruction by TSD on the operation of a Sony 8OOB recorder., 
foot pedal and headset., using equipment that had been l.oaned 
to Buzhardt the previous•day. 

April 18, 1974 

} •- -- - -
I 

Tne tapes are identified as: 
EOB OFFICE 4-16-73 to 4-20-73 
WH TELEPHONE 4-13-73 to 4-25-73 

Tape duplication forms were executed. 

After completing the duplication of the WH Telephone 
tape, and while it was being rewound., the original tape came 
~t the reel and~ entangled on the ~tie reel. Security 
Spec1aliat James Powen. wbo w.a heaU1ns .1.bia IIPS,~., 
&4.1uated the tape baok ,on the reel and a8lmd Wbite 8'lUS• 
Attomey Richard BauNr ·(who was present at all tllnN) to 
'"' •+.an to the tape tor peasibl.e damage,. [ 
Yv•-- ~-- - Z.e (<,ir,req - J 

) 
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Apr1.l 191 1974 

] 
OVAL OFFICE 
OVAL OFFICE 

4-14-73 
3-30-73 

The usual tape duplication forms were prepared to 
document this acti v1 ty. _,/ 

A~ril 20;1 1274 
✓- Re ~----e.J L _, 

Anri.1 27. 1Q74 

.. 

! 
L 

~efcrr-12J 

A:2ril JOa 1274 Ci 

The f'o.llowing 1 tems · of TSD equipment were returned to 
TSD by White House statt members& 

Sony BOOB recorder 
Sony BOOB recorder 
Uher 5000 recorder 
Uher 5000 recorder 
Uher 5000 recorder 

2 Uher Foot Pedals 
l Fidelity Foot Pedal 
l Craig Foot Pedal 
5 Sennheiser Headphones 
1 Sony Headset 

May 1 1 J.974 

----- - . 

Serial. #28983 
Serial 17286 serial 32136354 
Serial 32106930 
Serial 32186427 

No Star# 
Star #6870 
star 13169 
No Star# 
Star #3171 

~ 
j ] 

' --
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[ Rekr~e1 
)Sims and Zumwalt went to Buzhardt 1 s office., 

rewound the tape, played it and found the audio to be fine. 
It was determined that it was a two channe1 tape, and that 
Buzhardt had pl.ayed the unused channel. 

This same date, Security Specialist Messinger removed 
the mechanical stops from the record and dictate sntches 
on the Uher 5000 recorder that the White House had rented on 
April. 16, 1974. Messinger reported there was no evidence 
that th~ mechanic:a.1 stops had been tampered with after they 
were 1n.&tal1ed. He returned the recorder to David Hooper, ~. 
White House Staff member. i 

j 
11ay 41 1974 

Security SpeciaJ.ist James Bak.er, with authorization from 
SAIC Sims, escorteo John McCaqill., White House Attorney., and 
Dr. Michael. Hecker., White House Technical Consul.tant, through 
the Oval Off'ice and the President's EOB Office., po,1nt1ng out 
to them the· a.pproximate l.ocat1ons of microphones/4ed in the 
now discontinued taping system. 

r 
May 5., 1974 

Sony BOOB recorder 
Sony 800B recorder 

l. Sony headset 
l Sennheiser headset 

[ 
May 101 1974 

Sime 

May 131 1974 

Star #?;J.65 
Star ://687'J 

Security Special.Ut Powers observed the duplication o-t 
the 4-l.6-73 oval Ottice tape by representatives or tbe White 
House and House Judiciary Committee. 

May 15, 1974 



,' ,.,. 
•'• 

·--· 

I 
L 
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Sims and Zumwalt duplicated a segment o'f the 3-l.3-73 
Ova1 Office tape for the White House Counsel. •s Office. A 
tape duplication form was prepared to document thiaf service. 

May 16, 1974 

May 17,';1974 

Sims 

May 31, 1974 

TSD persgnnel dup~cate~ a. ~egment of the 4-4-72 Oval. 
Office tape. ~-

- -,4:. [<" r/ £,d 

A tape dup11cat10n rorm was executed. 

June 4, 1974 

Uher 5000 recorder Star #'3'169 
Uher foot control F-261 
Sennheiser headset 

. __ ..., -· 

j 

) 
I 

' J 
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June 14, 1974 

'---

Any further developments will be the subject of a 
supplemental report. 

CC: AD Kelley - Protective Intelligence 
~· Inspection 

EPD:laf 

I 
i 

. I 
) 



U. S. SECRET SERVICE 

Director March l., 1974 

Inspector Dagg 
co-1-23,206 

Secret Service Participation in 'fa.pings 

Subsequent testimony by White House Staff' and Secret 
Service personnel be.fore Judge Sirica 1n u. s. District 
Court, Washington,. D. c., ~aUve to producti.on by the 
Preaident or certain tapes of these conversati.ons. demon­
strated the need tor this Service to bring together into 

__ _j 

one report the h1st.o.ey of our participation 1n this a.cti vi ty. 
In th1.s connection, reference is made to memorandum cf 
Assistant Direetor Kelley to you dated Uovember 1.2., 1.973. 

What f'ollows 1a a Chl"OnologicaJ. account of' events., as 
best as can be reconstructed, of Secret Service partj,cipati.on 
1n setting up the recording system~ the ha.nd.l..Ulg and control 
ot tapes generated b,- the system, and a review of testimony 
given by our personnel 1n Judge Sirica 's court and 1n pr1 ve.te 
to the Special Prosecutor's Ot:rtce. 

February ll1 197! 
A1fred Wong, then SAIC of the Technical. Security Di vi..sion, 

met with Alexaoqer Butterfield, at hio request_, 1n his White 
Houae Office. 



•' ,... 
,., 

! 

i 
i ' 
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Wong expressed his re1ucta.nce to involve the Secret 
Service in this activity-, explaining it waa e. function of 
the Technical Security D1 vision to prevent such an operation 
and emphasising 1 t would be difficult to prev~t leaks as 
long as more than one person knew about the operation. He 
even s.uggested that the White House Commun1cat1ona Agency 
hand1e the assignment, [ - Re(; .. rr,;, 4 - - - - · .. -·- --........... 

Wong then discussed the assignment with seeur1ty 
Specialists Raymond Zumwalt and Randolph Nel.son, ancJ the _ 
three ot; them made a technical survey of the oval Ottice .,1 
and Cabi"net Room, atter which Wong and nl. 't returned to !<: 
ButterfiiJld•s- Otfice and 1nt'ormed him the ass~t could '·:J) 
be carried out atter ael.ecUng a srllAll group ot discreet 

,- +a,-hnicians to install. the equipment. . - - - -
I 7 

.J i ···-- - R,!,_, • ..,,,,,-e:.,.I L -- - - --- - - r--c 

FebJ"!l:¥Y 121 l27l 
Ztumfalt and Nelson briefed Security Spec~al.1ate Charl.es 

Bretz and Roger Scbwalm. These four enipl.oyees were aas!.gned 
to :1.nstel.l the recording equipment most ot which was on 
hand in the Techn!.cal Security n1;ls1on. Some 1tema were 
borrowed f'rom WHCA. 

Wong briefed Assistant Director Kelley- on the asai.gmnent. 

February ll::14, 1211:, 

Zumwalt, lfel.son., Bretz, and Schwalm worked over thia 
weekend inatall.ing the ayatem in the OV&l. Of"ttce and Cabinet 
Room. 

Five microphones were installed in the Prnident 1e des~ 
in the Oval Office and a microphone was pl.aced 1n ea.eh of two 
wall. sconces in•this ott1ce. In the Cabinet Room~ microphon-es 
were secreted 1n six wall. sconces around the room. 'l'he two 
systems were wired into Room WT-1., an o1d tel.ephone :treme room 
1n the West Wing basement of the White House• and connected 
to eeparate 1-epJ nocmten wtd.ch we.ft -~ ..... r 
...:1 oabSnet id.tlda tlae ,_.. A QIOMI loa ... SlifC oa. __ -_ 
u. mne1 eutan • oa17- .- • _,. ... •-, - 'D:.« ~ tfoaS and -s.,._ A~-~ ... ,__ .. :.r:IL?~ -
bJ' Seeur.li;J' S~ta)ia J- Biker.- 1111D bell 111.,..a.tJt't4'_ 1lo 
change tapea i1a4 --•~• o,emta._ l&lill-94 11;_,:r wu flh'eady ·on the ,,.. __ S"ecurl.ty DS.vh!oa 10Cdt ..,_.. 
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Carl Shawver, then ASA.IC in tlw Technical security 
Division observed part ot the 0val Office installation nt 
one point over this weekend, but was not othend..ae 1nvol. ved 
1n the operation. A GSA electrician (Mr. McVeffY) aaaistec1 
in pulling cables through some wall.a, but he "- not informe~ 
ot their use. 

'l'he Cabinet Room reoordtns eqtnpment va.e marmally 
activated, either by the President or Buttern.~

3
fd 1ater. 

by Steve Bull, Buttezttald •s replacement. COnt • ng ( on/ott) 
switches -:were install.ad in Butterfi.eld's Otf':l.ce~ and iinde.r the 
cont.erenee table at the President I s pos1 tion 1n the Cabinet~ 
Room ' . "l-' 

'. - jf 
The 0val O:t'f'ice (and later the President's mB Ottice) 

recording equipment 1a controlled by an automatic awitching 
device.on the First FamUy locator system, and the appropriate 
tape recorder 1a provided power whenever the President would 
enter either ot thoae locatj.ou. These two systems were voice­
activated., that 1e the record.ing equipment llOul.d run when there 
was converaati.on., and would atop it there wae a 10-15 second 
(or longer) lull. 1n a conversation. 

March~. 19'.LL 

[-
!IY:AA 15, 197).. 

Sometime be. tween this date a.'ld April 6, _ 1971, tape were 
placed on tal.ephone extension lines 5:00 1n t11e OV&l. Of:fice, 
504 in the EOB Ottice, and extensio.n 586 in the Lincoln Sitting 
Room. Equipment to record conversations on these tel.ephones-
wu ae~ .in aooa. WT-.3.. Thie system was &1.eo .t1.e4 1.nto the 
ft.Mir ---.'laoUd.. meaning that ~ T3S1;y 
_,. 1'8 .......... to ht tel..- UM--. . PJ.ieal-
«eal.- ...,_...,. ....... . 

. a., ...... '1da .._ ·perJ.ocl (Manh 15 • ·-- !t_l.911)~ 
t.mee ......._ - 1n8WJ·tt4 tn the ........ ,. __, Ottice 
dee1t _. .....- to ~ equipment ln J»B ·- 1?5l• ldd.-ch 
.,.. ~ on the ~cal. secur1ty Divia!.on 1oc1t ayatem. 

I 
I 
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'lbe recording equi.pment was secured 1n a locked wooden 
cabinet w1 thin Room 115½, with loCk keys 1n the possession 
ot only Wong, ZUU!lfal.t and Bak.er• 

The exaet dates of these 1natellat1ons aft not knownJ 
Tec:htncal Security Division personnel. who did the won · 
(zu-,al:t1 ~t BMts, and :tl,' acting un4v the 
general l..nnrucuona from But •.• · · ; Mt no NCOr48 of 

~~ ~=tt=-in s:n~c:j:;tbo~ mB 
1mic:8 at~ date, 

ays~. ~ the telephone taps. 
"f__ ":.-> 

· A total of ntne (9) 8erv1ee-owned tape recoJ'dera were i 
utillzedi~ this project (this does not 1nc1ude q.., Da.n.d, j 
where operations begen at a later date). '1'bree (3l .~ 
80oB models. identiti-4 by 1BD Star numbers 1839. 1516, and 
782, were,,!aced 1n Boom 175½, Exeeut1.ve otttce Bu1141ng, to 
record 'audio conversaUons 1n the Preaiclent•a BOB Ottica. 
one machine I/Miffed as a spare, or back..up; a t1mar vaa 
connected to tbe other two maehinu and modi.fted to andteh 
recording capab111ty from one machine to the other between 
11 :00 P .M. ari4 m1.dn1ght each day, except on Se.turdq and 
Sunday when comer1u~t1ona1 if' an:,, would be received on the 
same recorder. 

The rema1n1ng six ( 6} recorders were located 1n Boom ~-l 
1n the White JltN8!t Tllo (2) Uber B-15 model•• ~ by 
'l'SD Star nuirdMlfll 2439 end 2446,. were Wied to ftOHII OOlffllft&­
tions on the three taPPecS telephone linea. ~· other f'Our ( 4) 
machinee were Son_v 8ocm model.a. 1dentifted by 'Jm> Ster numbers 
1~, ?84, 1568, and 1514. '1'lfo ot the Sonya were connected to 
a umer \ •' nd la:r to the one previ~ deacr:lbed) to alternately 
record aud'lo converaat1one 1n the oval. Ott1ce. Another Sony 
recorded au41o convenat1one 1n the cabinet Bootl.J and the 
rema1n1ng Bony recorder saned u a ape.re, or back-up tor both 
the oval Ottiee and the Cabinet Room. 

nve inch,reel. tapes were U;Sed on all recorders• and each 
tap_e wae 1800 reet long. Tbe recorders were set to operate at 
157l6th or an inch per second, meaning tha.t each reel. would . 
record an,rox1mately au (6) hours of sound. 

\'be .............. ie.t· ,..,. .......... ..... 
~ .. · . .. • . .. · ..... ....... .· . # ···••. ta ... · ..... o?. .. ... . 

o..iO&i.--.""8 ----·--=--..,.UT• n &U.W.MD __,.1 .__.. ·~·---•- ~. 
tbe -- ....... - ___, -- - ·---,.. - ~ • .. wen .. •• 1h11 J.eont• OOftred. _, the ~ .toe 
CJ.DB, OY4, --.,. l'cW 1oeat1oD8 other t'ban tba OTa1 Oft!.ce.,. u a tape WU on1y p&rtielly ua.e4, the ftcbtd.etal. Security DivisiOII 
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empJ.oyee woul.d SOlD8t1mes mark the tape box w1 th the date 
and meter J!'ead1ng from that recorder, ind1e-at1.ng boW much 
tape had been used up to that date. 

Completed tape reel.a were stored in the cabiaeta con­
taini.ng the recording ~paent. When ten or twelw Ml 
reels weN collected# they were wrapped in heavy pai,er vbich 
was· marked with the &ppl'Opri.ate location and 2.ncl.ualw dates 
of the tapes, and 1m.t1all.y stored by ZU1Wal.t 1n. a ftw 4rewer 
combination saf'e nle 1n Boom 43, EOB. ·'l.'he eom1S3.na'1orl to 
th1a aaf"e yas secured 1n the safe in Wong I s ortice. S~ -_,. 
space ~ became a probl•, however, and a "•ate room was ~ 
construct«o 1n an unueed stairwell in the EOB.. 'J.'bree com-. J 
bi.nation eare f'il:e• were obta1ned1 _placed 1n the "aa.Al room,. !!I 
and used ror the safekeeping or au. tapes. The combi.u.tiona 
tor these sate tiles •re known only to Wong and ZU1nW&lt. 1'be 
"saf'e room• 1 tael.t wu special locked; only tlfO keJ'& were cut 
and kept by Zumwalt and Wong. A third key - later made and 
kept by Security Specialist Baker, who partici.pated 1n the 
chang1ng and storage ot the tapes. 

The "sate l'001i1.," ea well as WT-1 end 175½ EOB• were 
further secure4 by al.ums wbieh would annunci:a!e in the Emcu­
tive Protective Sefflce Control Center when someone entered 
those areaa. 'l'beae annunciators are connected into the White 
House computerised aecurlt7 system and when activated,. ·generate 
a eomp\lter ~ soct,.oating the room entere4 (bJ' • zone 
number), date and time or eatr.,, and then 1fhen tlie room 18 
again aecured that data aQd time. The BPS 01.tice.r who monitors 
the al.arm eyat.i in the Control Center h&8 a %'Oster uowJ ns who 
baa access to the var1oua secure areas 1 and no.,,.,17 receives 
a telephone ca.11 from the person who ie deatroua o-t enten.ng 
an uea. The ott1eer then enters the person•• name on the 
printout. In the event of an unannounced or unauthorised entry, 
an EPS Of'ticer would be di.apatched to invest1.gate. 

Computer printouts of entries into the concemed rooms S­
are availab1e ~r review. Certain or these pr.tn'toute have been 
exudned by representatives of the Special Prosecutor•s Of'f1ce. 

H!J: 16-a:S, 1il! 

D~· .. ·. ,., ..... Bo1 .. ,., oadpl.~ ..... ·.· .,._ ~ .. ··. . . .......... ·. -~- - tile.~•· .......... 
D1WSA ml 1-811 ... ~:--- ill t.be •ldn9 _..,..._ to 
....... f'Ojf ----· ~ ma4e bJ' ~ ~ to .... 

/. 

~\\ 
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The system operated onl.y when the Pres1dent was at Camp· 
Dav1d. A . Technical. Secur1 ty Division employee would ac.U.vate 
the recording equipment on the occasion of ea.. eh Preaid. entiel.. 
via~t. COmpleted tapes were placed in a meta1 suitcase w!.th 
a combination lock and brought baclt to Washington, D. c., tor 
permanent storage in the mB "sate room." · · · 

~v~r.1912 
Louis Sima, prior to his reassignment on Novedber lu• 

1972 as SAIC of the Technical Secur1 ty D1v1s1.on -. bri.~ 
by Wong i!fid Assistant Director Kelley on the ~t:ance. o-r ~ 
recordina systems and the 1denti ties ot all persons who knelrj 
or the s_ptema. :.t 

P'ebriltl-r,:-Me.l'ch 191~ 

Simll diacuased nth Bull the tact that rore1ga d9gn.1-tariea 
occasionally used the President 1 s study at Camp Di¥14, and 
discovery of the audio equipment by the1r aecurit7 peraonael­
was a distinct possibU1ty. (Wong had also 'brougb\ 1-'ld.tl 
poss·ibillty to Butterf'ie1d 1a attention a.t the time ot h19. ~ 
1n&]. request, but to no avail.) [~ ___ _ 

- • • • • • ~e.(e.,rre.,l • - - - -

J Tne teJ.epnone taps remained active-. 

/ 
Between March and July 18, 1973.,[ 

I I Kekrrecj - 7 I 
~ - / 

~ J If the requent was made to ZWDlf&l.t. be &I.~ c1eare4· 
with Sims before delivering the tapes to Bnl l ~ Sime a'daed 
ZUtmf&l,.t w keep a record of au ta.pea checked o\1' an4 -~• 
( ZUl&lflllt. _.VitN he never reoe1vo4-eu.ob .~, - · · · · 
ts-. ,lnni~ld.e.' . ..... , .· .. ifiM' 
"1IM -- , .... be 84 pa,dA1e Ba31 --.-"--,-:c:•,. 

-~t 

1!11· 18a 1973 
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On this date . 8ecuri.ty Spec:1.alista E18erman and B1ff'l.e 
w~t to ~ iivid end rGIIOYed three Uher· recol'dera, mD star 
numbers 24381 2440, and 2443 trom the 'rechld.cal Security 
Divu~on mom.tor.tng room 1n the basement ot Asi,,n. Lodge. 

Seeur,t.ty Speeiallat Bretz dismantled the 8'ud1o·· ~ 
e~ 1n llooma 'fff-1;t White House, and 175l!·~ FX>B,. remov1ng • 
the tape~corders (previously identified) 811d anc111.vy eQ.1!1.1>-
ment. ' 

s1ms. z~.~ and Baker made a count or a1l. tapes ui the 
PX>B "safe· l"OOII" prepared a written inventol"Y' o~ thei.r 
f1n<H.nga. Tbe combinationa of the three ad'e ftl.ea aa well 
as the door lock of the "sate room" were c:tumgedi the new sate 
combuia.Uons and lock keys wel"e sealed 1n an envelope and given 
to General. Bennett, wbo receipted tor these t. tema and the tapes. 

Contemporaneous notes that had been made by Zumwal. t when 
he had checked out various tapes were recorded into a apj.ral 
notebOOk; the or.t.gtnal notes were attached to the notebook and 
left 1n one o't the satfl containing the tapea # so that this 
Seffi;ce would .i.. m doemaents (except a cc,w or the inventory) 
conceming White Bouse tapes. 

Sima notified the Bxecutive Protective Service Control 
Genter i.hat ae ot this date (7-18-73). only the President 1s 
to bave access to the "aat'e room" ( zone 128). 

septeznber.28, 1973 

[ - __ - _ 'f?r,krred _ A 

Executive Protective Service contro1 Conier. 
-----;, 

so notified the 

• .A1ao on ttd.a d.al. PNeidential Asna~ Stevea B\aU 

~.:. ••·.·.·.~ -~T:...-:=.t.~. · .. ··. ,:._--·ct":lf': ~- _. 
~.. -~ tlad Ntnune4 ti.·ltema Oft eetobn' 1 81111 . . . ·:· 
......... ·. i.. 



- 8 -

,Zew,~ 
carrying case for this equipment. 

October 22, 1273 
Sime inrormed Buzhardt that the three tel.ephone J.in.es 

(F.oB Offl.ce, Oval o. tf'i.ee, and Linco1n ai.tti.ng :room) which were 
disconnected on July 18 were still being paid for. Buzhardt 
authorized the cancellation ot these lines, as well as the two 
lines in Bull's Office that had oontrolled·. the Cabinet Room 
aud.1.o system. 

These f'1 ve circuits were cancel.led by the C&P TeJ.ephone 
Company ~n N?vember 9, 1973. . . 
October JO, lW 

Sims met with Deputy Director Bogp, SA'rS ~.f and 
Trea8U1T Deputy Assistant Secretary Brent Mc>ody( to 01scuu 

. _ . _ i"~~hcoming in?rrl.• and testimony. _ 
\ . Re(6rr/2c( 
L to represent the Se~ret Service. J 

October 31 1 l9U 
Zumwalt turned over to the White House Counse1., Buzhardt., 

an AC timer., Star nwnber 149, and computer printout logs ~or 
April 13 thro~ April 16., 1973. These logs ref1ect entries 
into Room 175·'.=·, ;EOB., whe.re recording equipment covering the 
President's EOB office was located. 

Zumwalt was interviewed by Richard Ben-Veniste of the 
Spec1a1 Prosecutor•• statt in the pres.ence of Joaepb Adams or 
the Treasury Oenera1 Counsel.' s OttJ.ce. t'he ln'tefli.ew · l.aated 
tor two houra and t.en minutes, concl.Udtng at 12:55 P.K. .In 
response to questums ZWmfalt described the ta.ping SJ'Btemi 
including locations and dates ot instal.lation. Be relatea 
that he did not write any- reports on the project· because he 
was told not to. He attempted to expl.a.in the operat~on of the 
timers that switched recorduig power f'rom one machine to the 
other for the OvaJ. and EOB offices. He descr~bed the records 

·• 

7 
j 
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he kept when; prior to July 18., 1973., tapes t~ere borrowed 
a.nd returned by White House Staf't members. There was con­
siderable questioning concerning the EOB o:rfice tape covering 
the April. l.5-16., 1973 weekend ( John Dean ha.d test1f'1ed that 
on April 15, 1n the EOB of'f'ice, the President made remarks 
that implicated him in the Watergate cover-up. ( J 

[ ~~✓ : 

r 

L 

Just· prior to the start of heerings that afternoon., Sims 
tel.ephoned Deputy Director Boggs and the Treasury General. 
Counsel I s Office, advising that he, ZumtlJ'aJ. t, and Bak.er wouJ.d 
be testifying. Sims asked if the General C01msel would be 
representing the Secret Service, and was told by Joseph Adams 
that he {Adams) would most likely come down to the courthouse. 

Zumwalt then took the stand. Sims and Baker were excluded 
from t~e ~ou~room. [_ s~ Q . r \ e f e r ;-e -cj -. 7 

J _) 

Zumwalt testified the rest of the afternoon and the 
fol.lowing morning (November 1., 1973). Age.in in response to 
questions, he expl.ained the taping system, storage of comP,1.e}ecl 
tape reels., and the identi.ty of others who had access to "th~ 
recording equipment and the tape storage room. Zumwalt then 
produced a notebook which he made up on July 18, 1973., reflect­
ing tapes the.t'had been checked out to Steve Bull at various 
times prior to that date. Zumwalt testified that he had made 
his entrie~ in the notebook from scraps ·or paper which he had 
prepared. on the dates the tapes were checked out and _ retumed. 
'1'heae ecnpa ot P8PN' had been retained and. a.tt1-4 in the 
baelt o'E the notebook. Und.er further questioning, however• he 
aoknOlf1edged. that on June 4, 1913, he checked out 26 tapes to 
Bull anc! had no independent record of their retumJ and on 
July 10, 1913, 3 moire tapes were released to Bull., again with 
110 separate record ot their return. {These examples of casual. 
record keeping received wide press coverage, and, of e.U. the 
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test:Lmony given in these hearings bei'ore Judge S1.rica., is 
probably the most unflattering to the image or this Service.) 

Zu.mt1al. t I s notebook and contemporaneous records were 
rece:Lved 1n ev:1.dence this date (Exhibits 7 and 7A). 

November ld lW 
Secur1 ty Specia:List James Baker testified.-, The question­

ing .focused on the E013 office tapes covering the weekend of 
April 1~'16, 1973, and the mechanics of the timer that awi tqped 
transcription from one machine to the other. Baker e,c;plaiT. 
that t~~ timer was modified so that one recorder received -
transcription from Saturday morning at approx:imately 12:01 .M. 
up through Sunday night until about midnight. It w.ae Baker 
who, on April 10, 1913, p1aced fresh tape reel.a on the EOB 
o:ffice reeorde2's and who, between the.t date and April 20, 1973, 
periodically checked the tapes, ma.de notations on the tape 
boxes as to usage, prior to removing tape reel.a from both 
recorders on April 20, 1973, and placing fresh ree1s thereon. 
(In reviewing the transcript of Baker's test1.mony, it appears 
he handled himself in a competent manner.) 

On this date, Security Specialists Bretz and Holt dis­
connected cables as follows: 

Oval Office - cut cables from five (5) desk microphones and 
two ( 2) wall sconce microphones. Cabies and m:1.crophones were 
left in place. 

Cabinet Room - disconnected cables from microphones instsJ.led 
in siX (6) wall sconces. Cables and microphones were left in 
place. 

• ... ·::a 

EOB Of'f'!'ce - disconnected cables from three ( 3) desk micropabnes. 
Cables and microphones were left in place. _ 

November 2 3 1973 
Sims testified in Judge Sirica•s court. He was asked if 

he could cl.arity Zumwalt'& records rel.ative to~ obecked 
out and retumed. Siu' 1n1t1al.a ~ on eaoh f!P-:tl the 
1og prepared bJ' f~t OD July 18_ J.913,~ but be (~) tes'ti.tiecl 
that he W no ~ent Jtnowledge of 'Che conteieoaneou& 
notes made by Z · t when be cheoked 1;apea o\11; aa'l_ ta._ S'1Ds 
was also questi.oned about the tape inventory made on ~ lBJ 
1973. prior to turning all tapes over to General Benaett. He 
exp1a:1ned that he was aasi.sted by Zumwal.t and Baker 1n prepar.tng 
this inventory, and that they attem:J?ted to 11st all. tapes in 
chronological order., by location. (This inventory was made 
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from the markings on the boxes containing the tape. reels.) 
Mr. Ben-Veniste., the Assistant Prosecutor who was cross­
examining Sims, wae attempting to establish the possiblli ty 
that some tape ree1s could be missing. 

November 5, 1973 
security Specialists Charle.s Bretz and Roger Schwalm 

and Special Agent Randy Nelson were interviewed by representa-
tives of the SpeciaJ. Prosecutor's Office. [ _ ', · 

( · -. f'.e_. f.eru.J 1-

) '? 7 -J~ 
~ I ~ 

L ~ / i 
Ea.chi explained their participation in the taping system! 

Bretz and Schwalm assisted 1n instaJ.ling the recording eqtnp­
ment., and subsequentl.y performed maintenance and minor modifica­
tions op ~he equipment when needed. They had no responsibility 
for changing or storage o.f the tapes, except on f'ou.r occasions 
when Bretz changed tapes at Camp David and carried the completed 
reels back to TSD headquarters. Ne1 ther Bretz nor Schwal.m 
were ever called to testify in Judge Sirice.•s court. 

Ne1son related how often (two or three times daily) he 
checked the tapes., and his procedures when he changed tape 
ree1s (marking the tape boxes., etc.). He rel.ated his W1der­
standing of how the EOB office timer worked, and how the Family 
Locator System controlled the recording function. 

November 71 l97j 
SA Nelson testified in Judge Sirica•e c.ourt. Most of 

the questions concemed the same details Nelson had given the 
Special Prosecutors during his interview two days earl.1er. 
The on1y ~new information developed during Ne1son's testi.moey 
was that,..,:~e White House and EOB rec'o1•d1ng system cost 1-ras ~ 
appronmately $2 J 500 to $'3., 000., and that the expense was borfie 
by the Se._cret Service. 0 

DAD Wong was called as the next witness., end he returned 
the next day (November 8) to finish his testimony. In response 
to quest1ops., he related how the Secret Serv:Lce received the 
assignment to inetall and control the taping system, the 
ob~ectlons he ma4e to Butterfield, and h18 knowledge of the 
meob&m.e• o~ iihe ay.atem. Wong teatifS.ed that on one OCCN1on 
when Butterfield asked to listen to a tape to determine qual1.ty, 
the tape ael.ec'ted waa blank an4 was evidentl.y' threaded on the 
recorder improperly. On cross exsud nation by Aaa1atant 
Prosecutor Ben-Venute • Wong stated that on-shell' equipment was 
used because Buttertield wanted the system started 1'DIDEd1ate1y. 
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He further testified that f'ive inch reels were used rather 
than longer reels because they could be played on a portable 
recorder, and he wanted to be in a poei tion to respond to 
short notice requests from the White House to listen to tapes. 

Wong responded in the negative when asked :1f he cou1d 
identify which recorders serviced the various locatJ.ons ~ but 
thought such records were available, and agreed to provide the 
recorders to the court, assuming they could be Uentifi.ed. 

i ___ 1 Sims reviewed the printouts which are maintained in- the __, 
EPS control Center, and provided the inf'ormat::1.on to Parker 
by memorandum dated November 8, 1973. No Secret Service 
personnel entered this room after July 18. 

November 8, 1273 

Wong adviaed Siu tb&t Judge S:lrica ordered that $be tape 
reeorden used 1n the taping eptem were w be t11l'Ud _.. to 
the court with recol'da abov.lng where they weN uaed. A11 but 
three of the machines were on hand 1n _ i'SJ)_. '1'he three abaent 
recorders were recal.1ed !'rom the Los Angel.es and Detl'Oi.t Piel.d 
O:tt1.eea., and from Steve Bull. 

~ 

__. 
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( 
November 9a 1973 

Re ,fc_rYecj 

(These- two employees conducted rad1.o frequency 
monitoring trom Room 175½~ EOB, on April 16., 1.973_. the date 
ot one of the controversial EOB ot'f'ice tapes. ) [ 

]· 

[ . - . - - 'Ee-le/Ted ) 
Noveniber 12> 1973 

Security Spec1el.1sts Newell and Sherwood were interviewed 
by one Jerry Goldman ot the Special Prosecutor's Office, not 
the FBI. Joseph Adams ot the Treasury GeneraJ.. Counsel.'a 
Ottice was present during the interrlews. They were asked if' 
they mew ot the taping ot Presidential conversations going on 
in Boom 175,.-, if' they had acceu to the cabinet :1n the room, 
or knew of the contents or the cabinet. They reiSponded in 
the negative to these questions. They ack.now1edged bei.ng in 
Room 175½ for reasons other than the ta.ping system., but 
stated th~Y' were never present when a tape was changed or when 
the cabiftelt was open. .Their interviews lasted about 45 m:1riuf;es. 

security Special.1st Ira Messinger obta.1.ned the Uher mode. . 
5000 recorder, serial number 33929, from Bul.l. 1 s Ottice. He 
eiectr1cal.ly d:1sabled the record s,d tch and p1aced a meehan1ca1 
stop on the record and dictating sw1 tch. The mechard.caJ. stop 
prevented the std.teller trom being depressed. Messinger 
~.the machine to Bull the same date. 

IOY!!P!!' 13. 19TJ 

I 
I 
I 
! 

--1 
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November l4,.-l91,J 

--

DAD Wong., who on November 8, 1973, had been ordered by 
Judge Sirica to produce the tape recorders w1 thin a week., 
made inquiry w1 th the Judge 's law cl.erk as to the mechardcs 
for complying with Judge Sir1ca1s order, and was told that 
White House Attorney Samuel Powers was the person who shcul.d 
produce the .recorders. Wong objected, based on Judge Sir1.ca 1s 
order directly to lu.m (Wong). . 

Novembe~5, lQ73 

Wong was contacted by the .Judge's l.aw clerk, who adviserl 
the recoroers should be surrendered to Court Clerk James 
Capita.nio. Arrangements were made to deliver the recorders 
to Mr. Capitanio the following day. 

-, 
/ 

I 
! 
I 

I 
j 
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November 161 1973 
Nine (9) tape recorders were delivered to Clerk James 

Capitanio and receipted for by him. Seven {7) were Sony BOOB 
mode1s, identified by serial numbers 15102f li561, 14396, 12330., 
14384, 11866, and 15367. The other two {2J were Uher R-15 
mode1s, serial numbers 1002 and 1009. 

White House 
Howard Rosenb1oom, 

; NS.A.., _ _ _ _ 'l1his request was approved 
L- by Assistant Director Kelley, a:fter which Zumwalt to1d Rosen­

bloom what type of equipment was used to record in the 
President's EOB ·office. Zwnwal t also explained in a block 
diA,gram how the system was connected together. [Rosenbloom 
1rid1-cate~ he might have to enter the IDB of'f'1.ce. to see . how 
the system was laid out, etc. J He was advised by Sims., through 
Buzhardt, that a TSD representative would have to accompany 
him into the office. 

November 18, 1973 
Security Specialist James Barzee escorted members of the 

White House Counsel 1 s Office, Special Prosecutor I s Office, and 
a group of technical experts into the President's IDB office 
between 7:30 P.M. and 7:45· P.M. The group was also shown the 
location of Boom 175½. F.OB, but were not al.lowed inside. 
Barzee responded to some of their questions, and referred them 
to SAIC Sims for answers to questions concerning the taping 
system. 

November 191 1973 
White House 

n _ r ~ .->r_,, ~ 
Sims 

Assistant 
Director Kelley 

November 20, 1973 

r recoJ:;~;1~! - ~efr~e4 - J 
L- · . JThis request was made of Zumwal.t and 

approved by Assistant Director Kelley. Zumwal. t prepared a 
receipt :tor tW.S equipment. 

I 

J. 
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[ 
- - ---- . ] 

7<e/erree/ 
Security Specialist 

Messinger. performed the necessary mechanics and returned the 
recorder to Buzhardt's Office. 

Zumwa.J. t surveyed the entire taping system and arrived at 
the fo1low1ng time estimates needed to reactivate the system: 

Oval Office and Cabinet Room audio - two (2) 
daySJf"ree access to these areas • . ~ 

EOB~fice audio - one (1) day free access to 
tha~office. 

White H9use telephones - four (4) hours., after 
the telephone company instal1ed new circuits. 

S:Lms provided the above information to Buzhardt by memo­
rendum dated ljovember 21., 1973., and advised that should the 
contemplated testing require other than Secret Service personnel 
entering either recording room (W.l'-1 or 175}., EOB)., class:tfied 
equipment would have to be removed from those rooms., requiring 
extensive work and time. 

EPS Captain Frederick Walzel,. accompanied by Treasury 
Attorney Joseph Adams., was interviewed at the Special Pros­
ecutor's Office. Walzel responded to questions by giving 
general. descriptions of the EPS Control Room, the alarm system, 
and the computer printout. He was asked to provide alarm 
history filesJ code numbers of the various aJ.armed areas., and 
the identification of those persons who had access to the 
alarmed areas • C - I 

( ··~ i2<?/ctred } j 
..... Captain W_!,lzel was never called upon to testify in court. ~ 

. 
David Jones, Engineer assigned to our Technical Develop­

ment and Planning Division., was aJ.so interviewed this date a1; 
the Special Prosecutor's Office. Joseph Adams sat in during 
the interview. Jonea was program manager dunng .development 
of the Whi~ House Compllten.zed Security Sptem. ancl .-st1ons 
asked of h1m centered aiound the poaBS.ble compromise or the 
system. Jones gave a general description of the ayatem and 
when .it wea 1natitute4. He exp1ained that it would .be .next 
to impossible to compromise the system without someone becoming 
aware of 1 t. Hi.s statements seemed to be accepted by the 
Special Prosecutor., and Jones was never summoned to test:Lfy 
1n court. 
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November 2l., 1273 
Sj.ms advised Engineer Jones to alert a Mr. Hewitt of 

Westinghouse that should he be called by the Spedal Pros­
ecutor• s O:f':f'ice or anyone else concemin~ the 'White House 
Computerized Security System., he (Hewitt) shouJ.d contact 
this Service before providing any information., in view of 
the ·security question involved. Mr. Hewitt is the Westing­
house engineer who participated in the instal.iation of the 
system. ../ 

__ _,,,.. 
-~ ( -

I ! 
I ,-'4 

f T) [' J 
/ \ e_ /f- ft e cf ] S1.ms ~ormed 

Adams that for security reasons., Ben-Veniste had the need 
to know only the ala.rm code nwnbers for Rooms WT-1 and 175½, 
EOB., the tape storage room and the computer ro-om. Ben-Veniste 
already had this information. J 

/ f J L 'j?_e ¥' r ,e~ 

November 22, 1973 

r ._.,... 1:eJerrec{ AD Kel.ley approvl!a; 
this request., and Sims assigned SA Douglas Fabel and Secu.ri ti 
Specialisi David DeGrandis to the task. At 2:35 P.M • ., they·~ 
met Buzhardt at General Ha1g 1s,.pffj_ce,[ 

_ f~~rre.-,j j 

Fabel and DeGrancU.a then proceeded to Ros~ Woode• 
ott1oe with two Soft1' recorders, serial numbers 289U3 and 25410. 
The former was used tor playback and the latter tor record. 

_.J 
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i 
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The tape was dup1icated between 2:55 P.M. and 4:20 P.M. 
Buzhardt was present most of the time, and the original. and 
copy were turned over to him upon completion. Fabel and 
DeGrandis did not listen to any portion or the tape. 

November 231 1973 

November 24, 197~ 

l · /& {c,It' 
4 J This request was f'ul.filled; the 

recorder loaned to Buzhardt bore serial number 28983. There 
is no record of a receipt being obtained from Buzhardt for 
this equipment. 

~ J Arrangements were 
made to perform this service on November 25, after approval 
by AD Kelley. 

1 

;i\ 

The file does not ref1ect whether or not the above 
request was ever :fu1filled. I contacted Zumwalt on February 5, 
1974, and he stated that when he accompanied Mr. Warren to 
Rosemary Woods' office on November 25, she wou1d not permit 

J 

the demonstration to take place, and Zumwalt ended up pnviding 
an Uher instruction booklet to Warren. 

November 25 1 1973 
Security Specialists Newell and Holt were assigned by 

Sims to perform the serv:lce request.ad by Buzhardt the prenous 
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Buzhardt •s Office to accomplish the tape filterlng. Buzhardt 
day. At 9:00 A.M • ., Sims., Newell and Holt appeared. at ] , 

[
. f2e__ le tY'-e c:/ , 

1 .• The tape 
produced by Buzhardt is :i.dentif'ied as follows : 

COPY #1 EOB OFFICE 
~~ (~;go AM) 

ENDJ_~/20/72 (3:45 PM) 
:_lJlfi OUT JFB (Buzhardt I s in:i.tials) ,' · ~., 
- ' ! 

Th~ecurity Special.1sts dupl.icated the portion betwee~ 
footage readings 127 and 639. They used two Sony 800B recorders, 
seria1 numbers 28994 and 28983. The dupl.icati.on process began 
at l:l.8. P~M• and concluded nt 1:45 P.M., and at no time did 
either- Newell or Holt listen to the recording. Buzhardt -, 1 Re (-c,,e d .. 

L 

L 

November 26, 1973 
Sims addressed a memorandum to Buzhardt, statine; "Per 

a directive I received on this date f'rom Deputy Ass:1stant 
Secretary Brent Moody., Department of the Treasury,, a1J. future 
requests from the White House staff pertaining to the White 
House taping system are to be directed to Mr. Edwa.ra Schmul ts, 
General CoW1se1, Department of the T-reasury." 

Sims addressed another memorandum to Buzhardt this date 
advising that computer printouts for certain e.lanned areas in 
the White House complex., were available for review by representa­
t1 ves of." ~the Special Prosecutor I s Office. The Special. Px-osecutor 
had requ~ted the White House counsel to make availabl.e prir.$­
outs., dating back to April 13, 1973., covering the EOB recordlng 
room {Alarm #1475), the.White House re_cording room (Alarin ~· 
//;2725), the tape storage room ( Alarm #1285) , and the computer 
room itself' ( Alarm {/1055) • 

C .. __ fZc~ ry i!:4- _ .. _ _ _ . _ _ _ i 
_ ]Security Specialists 

HB1t and Hewell performed the service 1n Room 571~ liX>B., 
between 4120 P.M. and 6:20 P.M. Sims and Buzhardt were present 
the ent:tre time. Two Sony 800B recorders were uaedJ serial. 
numbers 28983 and 25470 were used to play and record respectively. 
The tape produced by Buzhardt is full.y identi.f'ied as:-
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12/29/72 EOB OFF. 
1/4/73 2: 00 PM ( 232) 
1/5/73 2: 35 PM (1373) REmVED 9:l.5 PM 

The portion fi1 tered and duplicated started at footage 
rea.d:tng 103 and continued to the end of the tape, appro.ximately 
30 m:Lnutes. Newell and Holt had to listen to a sma11 segment 
( 1'!"2 minutes) of the tape to perform the requested serv1.ce. 
Buzhardt listened to the finished product and expressed his 
satisfaction. · ./ 

Th~ is no record that the above request was cleared -;t 

through f"ecret Service Headquarters or the Treasury General. i 
Counsel...,, Office. ~ - -

Technical Security Division records showed that two of 
the me.chines were already in custody of the court. The other 
recorder, serial number 14423, was :flown in f'rom. our Memphis 
Office and turned over by Sims to Judge Sirica I s clerk on 
November 27, 1973., and a receipt obtained. 

There 1s no record that Sims cJ.eared these requests/ 
directives through Secret Service Headquarters or the Treasury 
General Counsel. 

L-----

Th~-te is no indication that this request was approved ~Y 
either S~cret Service Headquarters or the Treasury General -
counsel. (This same information had. previously been f\lrnished 
to Gregory Haynes of Buzhardt 1s staff on November 23.) 

November 271 1973 

( request. 7 Sony :reco:rdilr seriel. number- 29801. was delivered to L Marjorie :Acker. al.ong ;!th a headset, and appl'Dpn&te receipt 
obtained. 

J 

j 
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was proV1<1e<.1 wlth the Uher ma.cbi.ne (ser1.aJ. number 
36380) which was on loan to Buzhardt1 and a :foot ·control which 
was a d1f:ferent model. She was info med by Sims that the 
Technical Security Division did not have another foot p-edaJ. 
or earphones similar to those that she had surrendered to the . 
court. 

November- 21, .19z3 
'!' 

( ..:i ~k-r1-cd 
· · - · · }ims was contacted by James 
Prosecutpr~s-Office, and arrangements were made 
review. [ f<ck.,.,,.ed 

- ·-. . . ] 

November 30,, 1·273 

Boczar, Special 
:for their 

In view of the increasing number of requests by the White 
House staff for the Technical Security Division services~ I 
discussed with you the advantages of having the White House 
sta:ff make aJ..1 f'Uture requests for such services direct to 
the Treasury General Counsel1 and that Sims woul.d not act until/ 
unless he would hear from Mr. Schmults' Office. You approved 
of this procedure and advised me to work the detail.a out with 
Sims and SATS Balge. 

December 31 1973 
! and Sims were advised by me of the new proced~~, 

as set to.Jith above, to be followed on t'uture White House staf!t" 
requests !£,r Technical. Security Division assistance. : . ~ 

[ f) ( · l L . - -- - -hf/ k ff fl ?j Sims 

a4n.ae4 them of the new probedure, and they agreed to malte 
their requests direct to the Treasury General Count.1e1. 

,.- /Z,;,.(.e y~.j - .. ---- ----·- --., ------ - -·- - -
L _ 1 Accordingly, Bllahardt 

waa provided. a Sony BOOB recorder, &Jeri.al number 36986, and 
one aet o~ earphones. There 1.s no record of a receipt executed 
covering the 1oan ot this equipment. 
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Mr. Haynes was f'Urnished copies of perti.nent . papers · 
f'rom the log book tor Room 522., EOB, reflect1.~ entries 1nto 
that room by Lawrence Higby (White House st~:f') on November 15, 
16, and 19, 1973. 

~ ~ 

~ )Sims suggested to Adams that these documents t 
shou1d mt be .furnished to the Special Prosecutor without !' 
h1mse11" (Sims) being present ~ explain them and answer 
questions. [ 'R~.k.,,.,4!.-4 _ J 

. . 
Sims informed Bi.chard Hauser of Buzhardt 1 s staff' of' the 

above requests by Ben-Veniste, and suggested that memoranda 
written to this Service by Buzhardt and Leonard Garment 
relative to protection of White House files be f'urnished to 
the Special Proaecutor·by Buzhardt. if it ~ere decided to 
surrender such documents. [ Re~ .,,.,01_ J 

Sims furnished Hauser with copies of aJ.l.. documents con­
cemi.ng recorders used 1n the White House taping system. Hauser 
&lao reviewed the log book 1n Boom 84, IOOB, and requested two 
copies of the 1ogs tor that room and Room 522, EOB, reflecting 
entries :for the purposes o-f rues examination. Sai.d copies 
were provided Mr. Haynes of Buzhardt's staf'f on December 4, 
arter clearance through Schmults. 

Continuing on December 3, 1973., SATS Ba.J.ge waa :f'umished 
copies ot documents relative to the Uher recorder used b-y. •· 
Ros~oods, and memoranda show:lng modification of that·~~, 
machi.neo~ . . . ~ 

Represent;atives o:r the Speci.al. Prosecutor• s Office 
reviewed computer printouts of al.arms in the White House 
complex. As previously arranged., the printouts they examined 
covered the period March l., 1973., to the present. Their review 
cont1nued tor tive (5) dap• conqlwU ng on December 11 19131 
and they weiie under the •upefflaion ot i'SD Special. Agents a.: 

all. ~--· 
Degember 4, 1m 

The SOny- 8oOB recorder, aerial. number 22343# and set of 
earph<>nes which bad been loaned to Steve Bull. on November 8 • 
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1973., and which were introduced into evidence :1n Judge S1r1.ca1 s 
court on November 26, 1973, during testimony by Rosema.ry Woods., 
were returned to tMs Service by the eourt through Mr. Hauser 
of Buzhardt I s statt. 

-~ I 

JJ 
December 2, 1913 

- . ...J 

._ Zumwalt advised Joul,ran to direct his request to Mr. Schmults. 
Zumwalt then attempted to call Mr. Schn1ults, but neither he 
nor Joseph Adams wa.s available. Zurnwa1 t then called Jou1wan 
and advised he woul.d be unable to act on his request. r Joull' 

(
) Vi,(<tY~ J 

.-, ~ <-) - ) 

L which Messinger obta~;· ;;ag~ams of the nod1f'icat1.on M ~:r 
on the Uher recorder and delivered same to HaJ.g 1s Office. 

Late:r tlrl.s date., Sime met with you, .AD Kelley• and~ 
Balge., ~hich time you directed S41.s to hereafter aga.1n · · ~ 
receive ~l request.s from the White House sta.f'f' re1a.Uve to : 
the ta.piriil system and, a.s necessary, clear requests through~ 
Mr. Schmul.ts' Office. 

December 6, l97J 

CZVlmlal.t Pl'OV'lded the.~~ to Hauser. 

r 
L ) 

,,1 
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Later this date (12-6-13)., Buzhardt requested that a 

dupl1.cate recording be made or a tape identified as : 

EOB OFFICE ON 5/24n3 
6/5_f-¥ 2447 (FOR 6/4/73) REMOVED .~ 

~ .. ~ 

Sims.;cleared this request wJ.tb Mr. Schmul. ts and assigne~ 
Securi ty-tJpecialist David deGrandis tcr the ta.~}t. deGra.ndis .- \1_; 
used a Sony recorder., serial. number 36986 for playb~_Qf' the 
original tape., and Sony recorder., serial number 37259 to recorg. 
The duplication took place in Buzhardt' s EOB Of'f'ice., and l.asted. 
:rrora 7:30 P.M. to 8:23 P.M. Present were Buzhardt., Steve Bull.., 
and Sims. deGrandis d:id not listen to any part of the recording. 

December 7, 19,Z~ 

I 
l [ __J 

i 
I 
L.,.,--' • :,c 

__ ...,..~ 

1 Bu11 that the questioned machine was delivered 
1:00 P.M. and 1:15 P.M. that date. 

December 8, J.913 

·-1---1 
• I 

~. i 

J Sims advised 
to him between 

, 1( <"k r1ee{ _ ·- j 
I - -· - ] eouimeudng at 9 , 38 A.H., they 
.__ dupllcated port1.ona of the toll.owS.ng tapes s 

I 
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CABIN'm' BOOM 
OVAL OFFICE 
OVAL OFFICE 

OFFICE 
TELEPHONE 
OVAL OF'FICE 
.EX>B OFFICE 
OVAL OFFICE 
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3-23-71 to 3-25-71 
4-16-.71 to 4-19-71 
4-21-71 
3-23-71 
4-20-n to 5-11-71 
4-16-73 
4-10-73 to 4-20-73 
7-24/25-71 

C0-1-23.,206 

,,, 

A "T_s>e · Duplication Form., " designed by a TSD employee 
especiall:1 tor this ever-increasing activity, wa.s used to •~ 
document 

8
rrt1nent information· concerning ea.eh of the 5~ 

dupl.ica,t _·_tapes. In addition to ,identi.:t'ying the part:1cular ',!;­
tape being duplicated., the form cal1s for the date and time 
ot the duplication. recorders used., speed used on recorders., 
persons present during the duplication :process (these persons 
initia.l off next to their printed names), a.cltnow1edgement 
that the original tape was checked prior to and a1'ter the 
duplication (in the instant cases by BUZhardt and one Peter 
Kriendl.er of the Special Prosecutor• s Of':fice)., and a "Yes" or 
"No" checkoff' to the question "Did TSD personnel monitor or 
listen to original. or duplicate recordings?" ( the answer being 
"No" 1n the instant cases). The forms are signed by the TSD 
personnel performing the tape duplication. 

A copy of eaob Tape Duplication Form was provided to 
Buzhardt and Kriendler with the original retai.ned by Sims. 

December 91 1973 

-• .. came on the line and provided-~ 
general answers to McKnight I s questions concerning timers, 
vox (voice-operated switches), power sources, recorders, etc. 
Zumwalt told McKnight he woul.d review material. concerning the 
1nstaJ.lat1on and call McKnight the next day w1.th mere specific 
information. 

Deoember 101. J,213 

Zwmral.t and McKn1gb't aga.1.n converaed by telephue. 

J 

Mcltn1gbt stated he now needed to have intormati.on eo~ 
nd.cJ"Ophones uaed in tbe taping system# and requested that a 
microphone ot the type used in the taping system be ma,1ec1 to 
him at his company office in Cambridge. This request was approved 
by Buzhardt and Schmults, and a new microphone f'rom TSD stock 
(Knowles BJ-1590) was sent by registered mai.l to Bolt., Beranek 
and Newman., Inc., Cambridge, Massachusettso ~ 
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December 111 12ZJ 
SA Roy Cook and Security Special.1st Vernon Newell were 

ass:1gned by Sims to e.cc'ompl.ish tM.s task. (There 1.s no 
indication th.at this request was cleared through Treasury 
General Counse1.) 

Cook and Newell duplicated port:1ons of the foll.OWU1g 
tapes: 

OVAL OFFICE 
OVAL OFFICE 
OVAL OFFICE 
OVAL OFFICE 
EX>B OFFICE 
EX>B .. OFFICE 
OVli5 OFFICE 

9-15-72 SECOND REEL 
2-28-73 
3-13-73 
3-21-73 
3-20-73 to 3-28-73 
3-20-73 to 3-23-73 
4-16-73 

J 

--::e.-. 

- The'f tranaterred these dup11ca.ted portions onto two ~l.s. 
Tape Dupl1cat1Qn Forms were prepared for all involved tapes, 
copies of which were provided to Buzhardt and the SpeciaJ. 
Prosecutor's Otfice. Steven Bull was present during these · 
reco.rdi.nge, and h1a initial.a appear on the f'orms. Cook and 
llnel1 c.114-' listen to eay ot the recor41nge. · DJey 1mrked 
oa tld.e ust.-in f'l.io8l 9150 A.JI. to 12s35 P.K •. 

~13,im 
Bwsbal'Clt nqueated 'l'SD aerncea to copy another tape. 

SA Cook and Secudty 8peciel1 et 4e0rand1a were wiped b7 
s1ms~ and at 9:50 A.x._ 1n Buzbardt1 s Of'fice_. dupl.icated a portion 
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or an OVal Office tape dated February 28, 1973. They finished 
at 10: 10 A.M. A Tape Duplication Form wa.s prepared and 
appropriately 1n1 tie.led by Buzhardt end he was f"Urnished a 
copy or the torm. Neither Cook nor deOrandis listened to any 
part ot the original. or duplicate recording. · · 

There is no record that this request was approved by 
Treasury General Counsel. 

December 14, 121~ 
I .l 

---"~· .--<-,,... -

' ~~-

December 16, 1973 

:::;! 
.;. 

) 

L '12., kn--<.d - - - - z:--• VQ _ _ 1 SA Cha.r1es Neuenschwa.nder was given this assign-
ment and start'lng at ll :20 A.M • ., duplicated portions or two 
tapes identified as t'ollows: 

OFFICE 
CABINET 

3-23-71 
3-23-71 to 3-25-71 

Buzhardt was present during this activity, which 
Neuensehwander completed at 12:25 P.M. Appropriate tape 
duplication forms were prepared, copies of which were given 
to Buzhardt. SA Neuenschwander did not listen to any- portion 
of the recordings. There is no record that this activity had 
approval of the Treasury GeneraJ. Counsel. 

NOTE: · s#Neuenschwa.nder evidently recorded the wrong time,&, 
one of t\jl tape duplication forms; he indicated that he stuted 
the duplicating_ at ll:20 P.M. and finished at 11:55 P.M. These 
are A.M. times., Sims was'aavised of this on February 13, 1974, 
and he will have Neuenschwander correct and 1ni tial the original 
copy or t~s form.,. which is filed at TSD. 

DeeambS ,1z,, UZ3 

(-
\ 

\ 

l 

·• 
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December 20 _,, 1973 

·r r f ) . _ .::.e. !.<_Yr€ r'/ _ _ 
- - 8ecllri...W 

spec18l ists Newell and de0rand1s were given this ~ 
by Sims, and comp1eted the work between 12125 P.M. and 1t15 P.M. 
in Buzhardt I s Of':tice. Tape duplication Forms wen ~ 
and initialed by Buzhardt. The TSD empl.oyeea navel' 1iiJtene4 
to any part of the tapes. (There is no record ot a.ppl'Ou.1 
of this_ yquest by the Treasury General Counsel.) - •J• -~ 

... ---....... 

L -
[ I( e k,r,--L,I 

J __, 

] 

[ 

J The boards were made and. provided to 
Powers on December 21. 

December 27, 1973 
Sims addressed a memorandum to me advising that OQ 

October 30 and 31~ 1973 (prior to Zumwal.t 1s intemft in the 
Speci.aJ. Prosecutor's Otf'ice)., Sims suggested to ·Busbard:t and 
his Assistant Douglas Parker that one of them should ~ 
ZwnwaJ. t and be present during the interview. t'hey ~d ~ wish 
to do so, but advised Sims that he should a.coompaDJ' ZUlmral.t., aa 
his supervisor. As it developed., Joseph Mama ot ~ 
General Counsel's Office was with Zumwalt during tbe--s.ntem.ew. 
Due tot~ limitations, Sims cou1d only give a c~r,-bd.~ 
to Adams-jon the anticipated thrust of the Special Proaecutcn1s 
1nterv1~" with Zumwalt. · .,:?-

• Sims' memorandum further advised that on Bovember l.4_. ------..... 

191~,?c-

] 
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January 111 1974 

Richard Ben-Veniste of the Special Prosecutor's O:f'fice 
tel.epboned DAD Wong, requesting information as to records 
maintained by TSD on recorders used in the taping system, and 
other recorders loaned to certain White House staf'f members. · 
Ben--Veniste was desirous of obtaining copies of these records. 

Wong referred this request to Sims who then prepared a 
memorandum for Mr. Schmults, Treasury General Counsel, out­
lining the record keeping procedures in TSD. Sims suggested 
in this ~emoro.ndum that if any Secret Service documents are-':_ 
provide<! t~ the Special Prosecutor, an appropriate Secret i 
Servic~presente.tive should be interviewed by the Special~ 
Prose·cutor to explain our procedures• 

\. ?Ze-. k , ( -e.c,{ 

I L ]Sims advised Adams that he {Sims) wou1d 
be the appropriate person to be inte,rvj_ewed by Ben-Veniste, 
and woul.d be available ,when the Treasury General Co\lllsel and 
Buzhardt decided on a time in agreement with the Special 
Prosecutor. 

January 141 1974 

Sims., at my request., asked Buzhardt to f'Urnish him with 
a copy of the log and individual. sl.ips of paper denoting tapes 
checked out to Steven Bul.l. This r11aterial. had previous1y 
been entered into evidence {Exhibits 7 and 7A) on November l., 
1973, in Judge Sirica•s court during te.st1mony by Zumwnlt. 

1-,'." ~Jred 7 
[ ,.... i, ~ ] Sims cleared this- request through Bu.z-~dt 

and Schn!Uts, and instructed SA Arden Norton and SecuritY, "'.'"'t 
Spee1aJ.~t Morris Ca.illouet to carry out this assignment. ,.'.:i ., 
working in Room 106., EOB., in BuJ.1 1s presence, Norton and 
Caillouet duplicnted the following tdentified tapes: 

EOB OFFICE 
OVAL 'OFFICE 

3-20-73 to 3-23-73 
6-23-72 

Tape· duplication forms were propaly- executed and 
1n1t1al.ed by Bull. Norton and CaiUouet did not liaten to 
8D.7 part of either the original. or duplicate recordings. 
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January 151 1974 

The panel o:f technical experts appointed by Judge S1rica 
to determine the cause of an 18¼ minute gap in the Jwie 20_, 
1972, EOB O:ffioe tape reported to the Judge in open court 
that the gap was the result of the 11procese of ere.sing and 
re-recording at least :five, and perhaps as many as nine 
segments." 

) 

··1 te?/y;c.,./ . ! / 

L Ba.s:::¥a on :findings \lot the technical experts, Judge Sir1!} 
reopened the hearing and called for further testimony f'rom 
knowledgeable witnesses, including Sims and Zumwalt. 

January 16 .a 1974 

Sima was called to testify in Judge Sirica's court. He 
produced documents identifying those tape recorders which were 
in use when the White House taping system was dismant1ed on 
July 18, 1973. He was unable to state whether or not theee 
were the same recorders tha.t were used when the system was 
initiated. In response to.a question as to when \dres and 
cables involved 1n the taping system were cut., Sims advised 
he could not recall the precise date, but it would show 1n the 
11 f'1le" relating to the White House taping system. Assistant 
Prosecutor Ben-Veniste then asked that this "tile" be made 
available_. and Judge 81r1ca concurred, over objection by White 
House Counsel. 

Further questioning or Sims mainly centered around the 
Uher .. 5.001; recorder which was purchased by this Serv+ce on ~ ::.: 
Octoper ~ .. 1973_. at the request of Steven Bull. Sims testlr,f;l.ed 
that th~machine was delivered to Bull' that date about l:UOl1 
1:15 P.M:, and its operation was explained to him. Sims 
produced the receipt purportedly signe~ by Bull, acknowledging 
receipt of the recorder and foot pedal. Sims was asked if he 
knew whether or not Bull or Rosemary Woods brought the Uher 
recorder to Key B~scayne during the President's Visit there 
on October 4-7, lfflJ he responded 1n the negative. 

Ben-Veniate read trcm previoua testimony given by Itoaemary 
Woode indiea.ti.ng that abe had Steve Bull bring tl'd.s recorder 
to Key Biscayne that weekend i a.lso that she and BUll.., upon 
arrival at Key Biscayne_ obtained a saf'e from QSA or Secret 
Service, and had 'the Secret Service guard tbe sat'e around the 
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clock.. Ben-Veniste asked that any records maintained by the . 
Secret Service relative to guarding this safe be made available 
to the Special Prosecutor. (The safe was used tor storage of 
tapes which Rosemary Woods brought with her to transcribe over 
that ]..ong weekend. Copies of the log maintained by the Pres1-
dent1.al Protective Division were obtained the next day . 
( January 17) and provided to Ben-Veni.ste and White House Counsel., , 
but there was no further questioning o:f Secret Service employees , 
concerning the activity at Key Biscayne that weekend.) 

on. th.e evening of Januar_y 16., Sims was interviewed at the 
Special _ 11:Jse:.utor' s O~fice. _L _ _ 12...k.--r<;-l -_ . :. 

-·~ 1 In accorda.nl8 
with Jude s1r1ca•s instruction., Sims had with nim the file _! 
he was maintaining on the taping system., and the .file was 
reviewed by attorneys :for the SpeciaJ. Prosecutor. They 
requested and were given certain documents from the file. The 
next day ('January 17), Sims provided copies of those same docu­
ments to Richard Hauser., Assistant White House Counsel, at his 
request •. 

/ 
o I 

This proved to be a point of temporary j 
embarrassment for this Service, in that some of the news media 
that night reported it to be a :forgery. What actuall.y happened, 
as was exp1ained by Zumwalt when he testified the next day, was 
that he (Zwnwalt) signed BuJ.l's name on the receipt and placed 
his own initials next to the signature. 

to instruct his personnel I subsequently advised Sims 
that they should have recipients 
appro;t?_~~ receipt themselves. 

of loaned equipment sign the 

. . ---
January ... .-, 1974 

-
- . 
~~ 

Zumwalt was cal.led to testify before Judge Sirica. Assist­
ant Prosecutor Ben-Veniste questioned Zuniwalt relative to hi.a 
record keeping o~ tapes checked out to Steven Bul1 on various 
dates. (Previous testimony by Zumwalt disclosed.that on two 
ocouiona• June 4 and JU1y 10~ 1.973. be released tapes to Bull 
but•h&d no separate record to &Ut)port log bOok tatr.l.ea o:t the 
dates these tapes were retumed.J Ben-Veniste Mked ZWmf&lt 
a.bout a1x othe.r tapes that were checked out to Bull on July ll, 
1913J an4 again_. there was no documentation by ZWlllf8l.t showing 
retum ot these tapes. 
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Ben-Ven!ste al.so asked ZumwaJ. t questions con~eming some 
of the information contained in Zwnwal t I a memorandum to me 
dated November 19, 1973 ( this is one of the documents Sims 
provided to the Special Prosecutor on Januacy 16) • 

Sims was rec.al.led to the stand after Zumwal.t completed 
his t.estirnony. White House attomeys and Ben-Veniste immediately' 
engaged in an argument over the fa.ct that when Sims was inter- · 
viewed the previous evening in the Special Prosecutor's Of'fice, 
the White House attorneys were excluded from the interview. · 
Judge Sirica ruled there was no requirement that th~ be present, 
despita: lits own suggestion that Sims should get together witn 
counsel ~m both sides to examine the documents that Sims hid 
in his, f:11.e. $ 

Ben-Vaniste questioned Sims relative to ~nformation con­
tained in some of the memoranda that Sims had provided the 
Spec:Lal Prosecutors the previous evening. One of these reports., 
dated November 26, 1973, from Sims to MJ Kelley., advises of the 
request. made by Buzhardt for TSD assistance 1n filtering a 
portion of tl",le June 20., 1972 EOB Of'f'ice tape. Ben-Ven:lste read 
f'rom other memoranda., reporting various tasks performed by TSD 
at Buzhardt 1s request. 

Sims concluded his testimony by advising the Court that 
the Secret Service did not have any other Uher 5000 recorders 
at Key Biscayne on the October 4-7, 1973 weekend. (A question 
to this effect had been asked of' Sims by Ben-Veniate during the 
previous day I s testimony., and Sims advised he would inquire and 
provide an answer the next day. ) 

' 

· ,----J . DAD Burke, Investigations, -_=<j 
.,.) 

L,. coordina.~d the FBI requests f'or interviews with Secret Serv}ce 
personn~ and briefed each empl.oyee prior to interview on tlre 
scope and lirnitations of the FBI investigation. Arrangements 
were made to conduct these interviews at our Washington Field 
Of'f'ice. 

This ijate, the FBI interviewed the following personnel: 
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January 181 1974 

· I 12 € k-,~-eJ 
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I 
f 

I 

I 

L I discussed this request with you., and it was decided to provide 
these reports to Ben-Veniste and also provide. when requested., 
similar memoranda prepared at my request by DAD~ong. SA Randy 
Nelson., and ASAIC Shawver., New Orleans ( formerly assigned toJ . 
TSD). -dipies of all. memoranda were given to Ben-VenJ.ste., -~ 
through ~dams., and at the same time copies were furnished bfJ 
Sims to.::::ll"r. st. Cl.air., White Houoe Counsel. 1-~ 

J 

\ 
I 

L 

..,_r . - -- - - - , _ Sims and EPS 
Officer J.E. Courtney were present in the room during that ten 
nunute period. 

:, 

~r) 
/'\ e 

The above-named Agents worked at Key Biscayne over the 
October 4-7, 1973 weekend and pa!~icipated in securing the safe 
containing the tapes brought to Key Biscayne by Rosemary Woods 
and Steve Bul.l. The log maintained by PPD showing entries into 

J 

the sate had been brought to Judge Sirica's court on January l.7, -: 
1974, by DSAIC Burke~ PP!>, at the request of Asaiatant Pro~.:c~· 
Ben-Ven1ate, and turned over to the Court Clerk. A copy ot tbe \-~;;1;: 
log was al.so prortded to White House Counsel. -';~; 

This date Sims provided to SA Mahon. FBI, Xerox copie• of 
purchase orders for fourteen (14) tape recorders used 1n the 
White House taping system. 

,;,;-·, -
·"~\-
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January 211 1974 

r· 
i..--

] 
l/ r2-.e [c_,,y eo{ 

He cieared this request through AD Kelley and tne Treasury 
General Counsel and furnished the requested documents on 
January 21 and 22. Wh1 te House Counsel was aiao provided coptes 
of thes~-=41-ocuments. .~ 

[ · -~.: - - - - - ~ ~Je,r,,;,~' . · . J Sims aubmi t-ted to ti-Ii 
copy of a· memoranctum of SSS John Tayl.or dated January 22., 1974, 
ident1.f"ying thirteen (13) Security SpeciaJ.ists utiliz.ed e.t 
camp David i:n connection w1 th the taping system. . . 
January 22, 1,274 

J These were furnished to Miss Nobil.io the next day. 

Three ( 3) Sony 800B recorders., serial numbers 37285., 37292, 
and 36986, end two (2) headsets, which had been loaned to the 
White House staff on December 17 and 20, 1973., were returned 
to TSD supply. 

(3anuar3:4• 
{ . 

1974 

·=1c ~\ 
~ \ 

I 

! 

I 

) 
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January 243 1974 

Sony 800B recorder, serial number 37286, which had been 
on loan to the White House staff since December 14, 1973, was 
returned to TSD by Richard Hauser., White House Counsel •s Ot'f'ice. 

I 
I 

./ 

Appropriate ta.pe dup1ication form.a were prepared covering 
this activity., which lasted severeJ. hours. There is no record 
that the Treasury General Cowisel approved this request prior 
to the work being done. 

This same date, White House Counsel's Off"i.ce returned to 
TSD the Uher 5000 recorder, serial nwnber 232136526, Uher foot 
control pedal., and operating instructions book.l.et, which had 
been checked out to White House Counsel on January 10., 1974. 
The Uher c.ircuit diagram :which had been provided to White House 
Counsel was not teturned ;t D_ ,_ _ / J 

[ •• ) 1<..e "" rre c1 

January 26 2 197~-
.i; 

· iieti5,=m the hours o:f 9: 35 A.M. and 12: 45 P. M., TSD pcntehnel 
made -a dqjlicate recording of a t:9-pe 1dent1f'1ed as OVAL OFFB:;E 
3-13-73. [ n , . 

duplication form was pr~~~~~F~; cthe- Security-Sp;~lJi !~~6
who 

did the duplicatinG. There is no record of prior Treasury 
General Counsel approval of this activity. 

/ 

\ 

j 

.> 
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] 
At 7:35 P.M., and again at 8:55 P.M. this date, the 

a1a.rm covering Room 91, EOB (tape storage room)., sounded. 'l'SD 
and EPS personnel responded immediatel.y on both occaa.ou, but 
the door was found to be secure. Examination the next 411¥ of 
the aJ.arm1.ng mechani.sm indicated the alarm was QO doubt activated 
because of a ma.lfw'lctioning part ( a dirty output poten~ometer) i 
General Bennett., the White House cuntodian of ta.pes,·1fU adv:t..sed 
of.these incidents. 

January 28.~ 197.4 . 

January 2~1 1974 

] 
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[ ·(/.,(<~ 1 A tape duplication f'onn wa.s prepared by Holt documenting 
thia activity. There is no documentation that prior approval 
was obtained f'rom Treasury General Counsel. 

January 3Q, 1974 

February 1, 12I4 · ~ 
_j 

Mr.,::io~ace Fitchett., C&:P Telephone Company, turned over~ 
to S:J.ms copies of company records rel.ating to te1ephone lines 
5360, 5359, and 5677. These lines were utU.ized in the White 
House taping system to relay signal.a from the Oval and EOB 
0f'f'1ces ·and the Lincoln Sitting Room to TSD recording rooms. 

Fitchett advised Sims he had received a request from the 
FBI to provid~ these records, but informed the FBI that they 
shou1d either subpoena the records from the tel.ephone company 
or obtain them from the customer. Mr. Fitchett told S1ms 
there would be no objection if this Service chose to release 

(

he records to the FBI. 

1 

7<-e,krr~ 
L February 4., 1974 

Februag:- 51 1~-4 

Si.ma vu contacted by a representati.ve o~ the Tulsa Worl.d 
Newapaper • who a.dvieed she wa.s doing an Ok1ahoma 1nte%"8St 
art1c1e f'or the newspaper and wanted some background 1nf'ormat1.on 
on Sims, particu1arly re1ating to his partic~pation in the White 
House taping system. SL~s referred her to our Office of Public 
Affairs. 
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February 6, 197,4 

] 
Februa.ry 7, 1974 

February 131 l9Z4. 

There is no record that Treasury Genera1 Counsel gave 
prior approval to this request. 

7 
j . . 

Any further activity relative to the tap1.ng system will 
be included in a supplemental report. 

Eugene P. Dagg 
Inspector 

CC: AD Kelley - ~t1ve Intell.1.genee 
CC: Inspection~--vva, 

EPD::la:r 
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. .-:: :-> 

U. S • SECRET SERVICE 

ASAIC Shawver 
Through: SAIC - New Orleans 

November 29, 1973 

621.0 
Inspector Dagg 

Secret Service Participation in Tapings 

In accordance with our telephone conversation this _ 
date., pl~e prepare and submit to me a memorandum covering :;1 

any kno'1dedge you have of, or participation in tapings o:f j 
Pres;~e~al conversations in the White House complex and -~ 
at Camp-!Javid. 

CC: Inspection/ 

EPD:laf 

Eugene P. Dagg 
Inspector 
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U. S. SECREr SERVICE 

SAIC Sims - Teclmical Security Di.vision 

Inspector Dagg 

Secret Service Participation 1n Tapings 

Reference -~ ma.de to AD Kelley's merrorandum to the Director, dated 
November 1~ 1973, conceming the above subject, and to our con-
versation J?l NoventJer 15, 1973, on the sane subject. _ --It will be necessary ·ror you and certain other enplcyees of' your 
Division to prepare and submit to re detailed J!B!Dranda covering 
your knowledge of, and participation 1n tapings of Presidential 
conversations in the White House Ca'!1'>lex and at Camp David. 

The other TSD employees are: 

SSS Raym:>m Zmnwalt 
SSS Janes Baker 
SSS John Taylor 

SS Charles Bretz 
SS Roger Schwalm 

Each rremrandum should be in chronological order as nuch as possible 
and should include: 

1. Dates and places or equipnent installation~ 
2. Dates of periodic naintenance and/or checking of 

equipment; 
3. Arri records rraintained, or lmowledge or custody of 

LUI tapes and relea..c;e of tapes to others. 
~ 

It wiil rri. be necessary to include in the merroranda details of any 
testi.'!X)ny in U. S. District Court concerning the tapes . 

li FA1gene p~ Daggf·;/ 
Inspector · 



U. S. SECRET SERVICE 

DAD WOng - Protective Intelligence November 19, 1973 

621.0 
Inspector 

Secret Service Participation 1n Tapings 

Reference is made to AD Kelley's nenorandum to the Director, dated 
Noveni:>e:r:-Y, 1973, and to our discussion on November 9, 1973, 
relative -1io the above subject. - -~ 

It is t'requ~sted that you prepare and subnd.t to me a conprehensive 
mennrandtm1 covering your lqiowledge of, and participation 1n tapings 
of Presidential conversations 1n the White House Conplex and at 
Camp David.· Your mem:>randum should be 1n chronological order as 
much as possible and should include: 

1. Who requested Secret Service participation, and when? 
2. Dates and places of equipnent installation. 
3. Dates of periodic naintenance and/or checking of 

equiprrent. 
4 • /\rry records you have, or knowledge of custody of 

the tapes and release of tapes to others. 

It will not be necessary to include 1n your nemrandtnn details of 
your testir.nny 1n U.S. District Court concerning the tapes, since 
a transcript of that testinony is available. 

, /Eugene P. Dagg 
· Inspector 



THRU 

U. S. SFI:RE'r SERVICE 

SA Randolph W. Nelson 

SAIC - Washington Field Office 

Inspector~ 

Secret Service Participation 1n Tapings 

Novent,er 19, 1973 

621.0 

In co~ion with our conversation on November 15, 1973, on the 
aboVe ~~ect, you are requested to prepare and subnd. t to me a 
conpreheijsive rrenorandtm1 covering your knowledge or, and partici­
pation .a tapings or Presidential conversations 1n the White -liouse 
Corrplex and at Cmrp David. 

Your nem:>r.andtm1 should be 1n chronological oroer as rru.ch as possible 
and should include: 

1. · Dates and places or equipment installation; 
2. Dates of pericxiic llB.1.ntenance and/or checking of 

equipment; 
3. Any records you have, or knowledge of custody of the 

tapes and release of t~s to others. 

It will oot be necessary to include 1n your nenorandum details of 
yO\.n'" test1nx>n,y 1n U. s. District Court conceming the tapes. 

Eugene P. Dagg 
Inspector 



\ 
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Director 

AD Kelley - Protective Intelligence 
. . ' . 
.. -~~••I"' .J l\,,.d, 

' ' _.,-, 

Secret Service Participation in Tapings 

United States Secret Service 

11-12-73 ~ 

621.0 

With the <H!flosure of the taping of Presidential conversations in the 
TNhlte Hou§# made by Alex Butterfield to the Ervin Committee and , ,'.f i 
the events i,hich followed, the Secret Service will document its_ con- j 
nectlon -wmrthis activity. An inspector will be selected and given the· 
responsibility of preparing a report outlining the inception of thls 
activity which was requested by tbe President to the Technical 
Security Division through Alex Butterfield. The report will also 
include the control of the taped conversations in the White House 
complex and Camp Lavid, the extent of the knowledge of this 
activity within the Secret Service and the White House staff, and a 
review of the testimony given by the Secret Service on this matter 
during the hearings related to the tapes conducted in Judge Sirica's 
court. 

The Technical Development and Planning Division will supply a 
qualified engineer to the inspector upon request if technical questions 
arise. 

I suggest that any further contacts with the White House staff, the 
prosecutor's office, the Treasury Department, be conducted through 
this inspector and that the Technical Security Division divorce itself 
from any fa'ther participaUon in this matter. This. may require tt\al -_ -2 
the inspe~r handling the report maintain an office within the Tecbnical°J 
Security nil-isl on so that he is readily available to the staff. -~ 

The primary purpose of the report will be to bring into one document 
the history of the Secret Service's participation in this Presidential 
request. The inspector will have the full cooperation of all Secret 
Service employees on tbls project. 

\ 
\ cc: Mr. Balge 

AD Inspection 
SAIC TSD 



U.S. Department of Justice 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

Washington, D.C. 20535 

August 16, 2007 

Request No.:1087569- 000 
Subject: SECRET SERVICE/ 

WHITE HOUSE TAPING SYSTEM 

While processing your Freedom of Information-Privacy Acts (FOIPA) request, the Department of 
Homeland Security, United States Secret Service, located FBI information in their records. This material 
was referred to the FBI for direct response to you. 

Enclosed are copies of the referred material. Deletions have been made pursuant to Title 5, 
United States Code, Section(s) 552/552a as noted below. See the enclosed form for an explanation of 
these exemptions. 

Section 552 
□ (b)(1) 

D(b)(2) 
D(b)(3) ___ _ 

D(b)(4) 
□ (b)(5) 

181(b)(6) 

□ (b)(7)(A) 

□ (b)(7)(B) 

181(b)(7)(C) 
D(b)(7)(D) 
D(b)(7)(E) 
D(b)(7)(F) 
D(b)(8) 
D(b)(9) 

Section 552a 
□ (d)(5) 

D0)(2) 
D(k)(1) 
D(k)(2) 
D(k)(3) 
D(k)(4) 
D(k)(5) 
D(k)(6) 
D(k)(7) 

8 page(s) were reviewed and 8 page(s) are being released. 

You may appeal any denials by writing to the Director, Office of Information and Privacy, United 
States Department of Justice, 1425 New York Ave., NW, Suite 11050, Washington, D.C., 20530-0001, 
within sixty days from the date of this letter. The envelope and the letter should be clearly marked 
"Freedom of Information Appeal" or "Information Appeal." Please cite the FOIPA number assigned to your 
request so that it may easily be identified. 

Enclosure(s) 

Sincerely yours, 

~ 
David M. Hardy 

Section Chief, 
Record/Information Dissemination Section 
Records Management Division 



(b )(I) 

(b)(2) 
(b )(3) 

(b)(4) 
(b )(5) 

(b )(6) 

(b)(7) 

(b )(8) 

(b )(9) 

(d)(5) 
U)(2) 

(k)(I) 

(k)(2) 

(k)(3) 

(k)( 4) 
(k)(5) 

(k)(6) 

(k)(7) 

EXPLANATION OF EXEMPTIONS 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED ST ATES CODE, SECTION 552 

(A) specifically authorized under criteria established by an Executive order to be kept secret in the interest of national defense or 
foreign policy and (B) are in fact properly classified to such Executive order; 
related solely to the internal personnel rules and practices of an agency; 
specifically exempted from disclosure by statute (other than section 552b of this title), provided that such statute(A) requires that the 
matters be withheld from the public in such a manner as to leave no discretion on issue, or (B) establishes particular criteria for 
withholding or refers to particular types of matters to be withheld; 
trade secrets and commercial or financial information obtained from a person and privileged or confidential; 
inter-agency or intra-agency memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an agency in litigation 
with the agency; 
personnel and medical files and similar files the disclosure of which would constitute a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal 
privacy; 
records or information compiled for law enforcement purposes, but only to the extent that the production of such law enforcement 
records or information ( A ) could be reasonably be expected to interfere with enforcement proceedings, ( B ) would deprive a person 
of a right to a fair trial or an impartial adjudication, ( C) could be reasonably expected to constitute an unwarranted invasion of personal 
privacy, ( D ) could reasonably be expected to disclose the identity of confidential source, including a State, local, or foreign agency or 
authority or any private institution which furnished information on a confidential basis, and, in the case of record or information compiled 
by a criminal law enforcement authority in the course of a criminal investigation, or by an agency conducting a lawful national security 
intelligence investigation, information furnished by a confidential source, ( E ) would disclose techniques and procedures for law 
enforcement investigations or prosecutions, or would disclose guidelines for law enforcement investigations or prosecutions if such 
disclosure could reasonably be expected to risk circumvention of the law, or ( F) could reasonably be expected to endanger the life or 
physical safety of any individual; 
contained in or related to examination, operating, or condition reports prepared by, on behalf of, or for the use of an agency responsible for 
the regulation or supervision of financial institutions; or 
geological and geophysical information and data, including maps, concerning wells. 

SUBSECTIONS OF TITLE 5, UNITED STATES CODE, SECTION 552a 

information compiled in reasonable anticipation of a civil action proceeding; 
material reporting investigative efforts pertaining to the enforcement of criminal law including efforts to prevent, control, or reduce 
crime or apprehend criminals; 
information which is currently and properly classified pursuant to an Executive order in the interest of the national defense or foreign 
policy, for example, information involving intelligence sources or methods; 
investigatory material compiled for law enforcement purposes, other than criminal, which did not result in loss of a right, benefit or 
privilege under Federal programs, or which would identify a source who furnished information pursuant to a promise that his/her 
identity would be held in confidence; 
material maintained in connection with providing protective services to the President of the United States or any other individual 
pursuant to the authority of Title 18, United States Code, Section 3056; 
required by statute to be maintained and used solely as statistical records; 
investigatory material compiled solely for the purpose of determining suitability, eligibility, or qualifications for Federal civilian 
employment or for access to classified information, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the person who furnished 
information pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence; 
testing or examination material used to determine individual qualifications for appointment or promotion in Federal Government 
service the release of which would compromise the testing or examination process; 
material used to determine potential for promotion in the armed services, the disclosure of which would reveal the identity of the 
person who furnished the material pursuant to a promise that his/her identity would be held in confidence. 

FBI/DOJ 
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·• 

E
.,.. The FBI ~ontacted Sl.JIIS and advised they nrul .been reque:::J 

,r\U Riche.rd Ben-Veniste of the Special Pro. secutor•s Of:f'ice to . 
Wn~, e:nri~Security Specialists . and · 
tr.' i:jJ J (These tw.o employees .conducted• 

. \) _ _ on April 16, 1I9 3. :tht! date . _ 
\l\i.f:- __ 9f one of _the con~ro~_e:rd al EOB office ,~apes.).;- . r\] ( _ P . i 7 

I l ,._,,, t··-. ,...--J} , , · - ~k:i (\ .. ,,.c; . . 
\.,V' . \_._·'___ l 1\f',\(_\ V(_" cl ·, . , ~ 

.·, . -~.i 

November 12, 1973 

.Security Special.11?ts · and were interviewed 
by one . ?t the Special Prosecutor's Office., not 
the FBI. Joeeph Ma.ms of th1i Treasury General Counsel's 
Office was pre.sent during the interviews. They were asked 11' 
they knew of' the taping of Presidential. conversations going on· 
in Boom l 75~, if they had e.cces.s to the cabinet :1n the room, 
or knew of the contents of the cabinet. They ret;ponded in 
the negative to these questions. They-acknowledged being in 
Room 175½ for :reasone other than the ta.ping system,._ but 
stated they :were never pre6ent when a tape wu changed or when 
the cabinet was open.· Their interviews lasted about 45 minutes. 

security Special.1st obtai.ned the Uber model 
5000 recorder, s-erial number 33929, 'from Bul.l. 1 B Office. He 

ret.umed the macl>tne t,o Bull the same date. 

november· 131 .197;3 

rlt 
! .... 

\ ,~~ 
~ ,-, 
·, .\\ 

j :{ 

J 
i-

·r _.-.: 
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Ben-Veniste also a.sked. questions concerning some 
of the 1.n:formation contained in memorandum to me 
dated November 19., 1973 · (this is one c;>f the documents S:1.ms 
provided to the Special Prosecutor on January l.6);. 

Sims was rec el.led to the s ta.nd . after , comp1eted 
his testimony. White House attorneys and Ben-Verd.ste inunedj.ately 
engaged in .an argument over the fact that when Sims was inter­
viewed the previous evening in the Special. Prosecutor's O:ff'ice., 
the White House attorneys were exc1uded from the interview. 
Judge Sirica. ruled there was no requirement that th~ be present, 
despite his own suggestion that_ Sims shou1d get together with 
counsel from both aides to examine the documents that Si.ms had 
in his file. 

Ben-Veniste questioned Sims relative to information con­
tained in some of the memoranda that Sims had provided the 
Special Prosecutors the previous evening. One o~ these repoi-ts, 
dated November 26, 1973, from Sims to /ID Kelley~ advises o:f the 
request made by Buzhardt for TSD assistance in t~lter1.ng a 
portion of the June 20., 1972 tape. Ben-Veni.ste read ·· 
from other memoranda., reporting various tasks performed by TSD 
at Buzhardt I s request •. 

Sims concluded his testimony by advising the Court that 
the. Secret Service did not have any other Uher 5000. recorders 
at Key Biscayne on the October 4-7, 1973 weekend. (A .. question 
to this ettect had been asked of" Sims by Ben-Veniate during the 
previous day 1s testimony, and Sims advised he.would inquire and 
provide an answer the next day. ) · · 

· Also on tllis date, the FBI, at the request ot the Spec1~~ 
Pro~ecutor, commenced an 1nvent1gation aimed pr1.mar:U,y·.. • . . at de_ ter 
mining who might be responsibl.e for the 18¼ minute gap in the 
June 20, 1972, tape71 DAD Burke, Investigations., 

_,.~rdinated the FBI requests "fflr interviews with Secret Servi.-ce 
personnel snd briefed each empJ..oyee prior to interview on the 
s~ope and limitations of the FBI investigation. Arrangements 
were ma.de to conduct these interviews at our Washington F1e1d 
O~fic~. · 

• date,._the FBI interviewed the following pereonn~: 

ss -'l'BD ss· m 
BS . 'L'SD SA· ..,. Wl'O 
ss: l'SD 
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1974 

discussed this request with you., and it was decided to prov 
these reports to Ben-Veniste and also provide., when requested., 
similar memoranda prepared at my request by DAD Wong., SA·_ 

and ASAIC I ·· . New Orleans ( formerl.y ase_1gned · to 
TSD). Copies of all memoranda were given to Ben-Veniste~ 
through Ac ams~ and at the same time copies were f'Urnished by 
Sims to White House Counsel. 
r --, 

I : 

i 

-. . ____ J 
Of'i:"1.car 

minute period. 
were present in the 

_:j Sims and . EPu . 
room during that ten 

The following personnel were interviewed by the FBI this· 
date: 

SA 
b6 PPD b7C ) -

SA PPD 
SA PPD 
SA • ID 

SA 
SA. 
SA 
SA 

·, PPD 

- PPD 
PPD 

PPD 
i 
' *SAi I- PPD 
i 
I 

*Telephonicaily interviewee at Sacramento, where he was 
res dence prior to transfer. 

seeking/ 
i 
I 

The above-named Agents worked at Key Biscayne over the 
October 4-7, 1973 weekend and participated in securing t:;he sate 
containing ·the tapes brought to Key Biscayne by ; 
and , The log maintained by. PPD showing entr:L es into 
the sare had been 'brought to Judge S1rica1s court c;>n J&DuarJ:,11~ -.n\. 
1974. by DSAIC: . PP.D, at the requut o~ Asaiatant Pro~~­
Ben-Ven1ate, Md_ tumed._over to the Court Clerk. A copv or·~•~ 
log was al.ao provided. to White House Counael. . _ ..... •-: 

· ...... 

'l'i'd.s date Sima provided to SA · FBI~ Xerox cop1.ea ·.f# .,/ 
purchase orders for fourteen (14) tape recorders used !in the ·· ··:i"' 
Wh1te House taping aystem. . J;!f 
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"9)- January 21 1 ·1974 . 

~~ :) \J;,e,, , The FBI. interviewed Sime., · and TSD Security-
~ 1 S ,ecialist 

Sims was requested by the FBI to provide copies of the :J· 
file maintained by him concerning the Wlu.te House taping system. ·. 

cieared this request through ·.m Kelley and the Treasury 
General Counsel and furnished the 1•equested documents on 
January 21: and 22. Wh1 te House Counsel was aiso proVided copies 
or these documents. - · 

The FBI also .asked fo. r nrunes 03 .. ; 'personnel. who Parl:1 ~. •·. 
ed in the Camp David taping system. Sims submitted to thi-f' 
y of a memorandum of SSS . . ... dated January 22. 1974, 

b6 
. ua.ry 22 1 1974 b7C 

ddllll....., The FBI interviewed! .... _______ I Presidential. 
sion. · 

Protect:;) 
(¥,f' f '1 '( c. d 

'.JThese were 1.'urni.shed to . , the next dq.J 
Three (3) Sony 800B recorders, serial numbers 37285. 37292, 

and 36986, and two (2) headsets., which had been 1oaned to the 
White House staff on December 17 and 20., 1973, were returned 
to TSD supply. 

The FBI interviewed the following personnel or th1.s 
Service: 

DSAIC 
sss 
ss 
SA 
SA, 
SA 

- PPD 
TSD 
. - TSD 
PSD 

-· P.SD .,m, 

,,..., .,., ........ _, .... 

. 'l.'ha latter three ( 3) emplo)'ees w-02'ked the Oe~bel- 4.7 
1973, weekend- at KV B!icayne and '16.Gisted in eecurit7 ot the 
sate conte.1mng White House tapes. 

__ _:j., 

.{t: 

/ 

\ 
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January 24, 1974 

J 
The FBI interviewed the following Secret Service personnel: 

ss 
ss 
SA. 

Appropriate tape duplication forms were prepared covering 
this activity, which lasted several. hours. There is no record 
thnt the Treasury General CoW1sel approved this request prior 
to the work. being done. 

This same date, White House Counsel's Of:t"ice returned to 
TSD the Uher 5000 recorder, serial number 232136526, Uher foot 
control pedal, and operating instructions book1et, which had 
been checked out to White House Counsel on January 10, 1974. 
The Uher circuit diagrarn£1ch had been p:rovided to White Ho] 

fotinsel was not returned• 1~, . 

L : J r_ el."vcd •-, 
January 26, 1974 

Between the hours of 9: 35 A .. M. and 12: 45 P .M., TSD personnel 
raade o. du~icate r~cording of a tape identified as 

)-13-73. L (¥\c~c,ve d ~A tape .J 
~uplication form was prepared by the Security SpecTalists who 
did the duplicating. The1·e is no record of prior Treasury 
General Counsel approval of this activity. 

¢)' 
. ~ l,\}'J : /'\} \ii ' c f)ef oed 
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. [ . J 

I' 

At 7:35 P.M •• and a.gain at 8:55 P.M. this date, the 
al.-arm covering : _ . · , so'1?lded. TSD 
and EPS personnel responded immediately· on both occasions,. l;>ut 
the door was found to be se-cure. Examination the next d~ of 
the alarming mechanism indicated the al.arm was no doubt activated 
because or a rnal:f'unctiqning part (a dirty output ~tentiometer). 
General Bennett, the White Houi:;e custodian of ta.pes,·"Wae advised 
of these incidents. 

January 281 1974 
The FBI interviewed the following secret Service persopnel 

SA 
ss i 

- TSD 
- TSD 

ss. 
ss' 

- TSD 
• TSD 

J 
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fr,R:,4c:¥ft"d-\ to.pe duplication form was prepared by ; documenting 
lf t.m.s a-ctivity. There 1s no documentation that prior approval 

was obtained .from Treasury General Counse1. 

January 391 1974 
~ b The FBI interviewed TSD Security Specialists V. d SA: 
0~tft) 

1
was scheduled' toan be interviewed, but it was cancelled. 

~ February 1, 1274 

C&P Telephone Company, turned over 
to copies of .cornpanv records relating to telephone lines 

f 
~brua 

I 

Sima waa contacted by a representative ot the Tulaa Wor1d 
Newspaper. who adv1$ed she was Ooing an Ok1ahoma inte~ 
article t'or the newspaper end wanted some background 1n1'ormat1.on 
on SimS, particu1o.rly re1a.ting to his participation in the White 
House taping system. Sims referred her to our o:r:tice ot Public 
Mfairs. W b7t3 

bt, b1? 
I 
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4 

FBI interviewed SA 

~ Februarz 7a 1974 

VJ~tG [. J ~ I 

i A ,4;} r This same date, the' FBI did interview the above~nam;ri. vlf Lv'Y ~sonne1 except t:or SA who. was unava11able·. J 
t,'1" February 13, 1974 

I 0,#) .. 
I ~1" ___ .. 

There is no record that Treasury General Counsel gave 
prior approval to this request. 

Any further activity relative to the tap~ng system will. 
be included in a supplemental report. 

Inspe<:·tor 

CCt AD Kellq - ~~!.ve In'klllgence 
CC: Inspection~v~~ 

EPD::1af" 
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